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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the Thirteenth Annual General Meeting of the members of Commex Technology
Limited (Formerly known as IT People (India) Limited) will be held on Monday, the 30" day of September, 2013
at 10.00a.m. at Event Banquet, Near Filmistan Studio, 5.V.Road, Goregaon West, Mumbai 400062 totransact the
following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

X

To receive, consider and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as gn 317 March 2013 and Statement of
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended as on that date, together with the Reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors therean,

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Madhukar Nath Chaturvedi, who retires by rotation and beii g
eligible, offers himselffor reappointment.

Todeclaredividend on Equity shares for the financial yearended on 31" March, 2013.

To appoint Auditors and to fix their remuneration and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to
pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution asan Ordinary Resolution

“RESOLVED THAT M/s. Gadgil & Co, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (Firm Registration No,
102876W)be and are hereby appointed as Auditors of the Company to hold office from the co nclusion
of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General Meeting of the
Company on such remuneration as shall befixed by the Board of Directors”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

L

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as
Ordinary Resolution:

“"RESOLVED THAT Mr. sudip Bandyopadhyay who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an
Additional Director of the Company with effect from 2™ April, 2013 and who holds office upto the
date of this Annual General Meeting of the Company, in terms of Section 260 of the Companies Act,
1956 ("the Act”) and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a
Member under Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 propasing his candidature for the office of
Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company”

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without madification(s), the following resolution as a
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT Mr. Jayant Mitra who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional
Director of the Company with effact from 24" December, 2012 and who holds office upto the date of
this Annual General Meeting of the Compa ny, in terms of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 (*the
Act”} and in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a Member under
Section 257 of the Companies Act, 1956 proposing his candidature for the office of Director of the
Company, be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.”
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To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 81{1A) and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 (the said Act), Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1995,
Foreign Exchange Management (Transfer or issue of securities by a person resident outside India)
Regulations, 2000, the Issue of Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds and Ordinary Shares (Through
Depository Receipt Mechanism) Scheme, 1993, as also of any other applicable Laws, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Notifications and Circulars etc. issued there under (including any
modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force} and in terms of the provisions of the
Memarandum and Articles of Association of the Company and subject to the approval of Government
of India (GOI), Foreign Investment Promotion Board (FIPB), Securities and Exchange Board of India
(SEBI), Reserve Bank of India (RBI), Stock Exchange and other authorities, if any, and subject to the
consents, permissions and sanctions of the co ncerned authorities, if any, to the extent required to such
conditions and modifications as may be prescribed or may be imposed while according such consents,
which may be considered appropriate by the Board of Directors of the Company or any authorized
committee thereof, (hereinafter referred to as “the Board”) in its absolute discretion, and accordance
with the SEBI (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009, the consent of the
Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board to create, offer, issue, allot and deliver, at its sole
discretion, Equity Shares / Warrants / Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds (FCCBs) / Partly Convertible
Debentures (PCDs) / Optionally Convertible Debentures (OCDs)/ Fully Convertible Debentures (FCDs),
Debentures attached with warrants whether secured or unsecured / Global Depository Receipts
(GDRs) / American Depository Receipts (ADRs) / Bonds/and any other Equity related instruments with
or without warrants { herein after referred to as 'Security(ies)' or Any combination of such securities,
whether rupee denominated or denominated in foreign currency for an aggregate sum of upto U535
100 Millions (United States Dollars One Hundred Millions only) or its equivalent in any other
currencylies), inclusive of such premium as may be determined by the Board to be subscribed in Indian
and/ or one or more foreign currencies, which, at the option of the holders of the security and /or at the
option of the Company, r 1ay be converted into Equity Shares of the Company, such offer, issue and
allotment of securities and conversion of such securities into equity shares of the Company to bemade
in one or more tranches, through Prospectus, Information Memorandum, Offering Circular, Offer
Letter and any other mode, whether public or on private placement basis and combination thereof, to
all eligible investors including Indian Public, Foreign Investors, Foreign Institutional Investors (Flls),
Mon-Resident Indians (NRIs), Overseas Corporate Bodies (OCBs),Bodies Corporate, Association of
Persons, Banks, Financial Institutions, Mutual Funds, Trusts promoters, person acting in congert of the
Company and other entities/ authorities(herein after referred to as 'Investors'), whether such investors
are existing equity shareholders of the Company or not, at such a price/ prices at discount or premium
to market price or prices in accordance with the applicable law and otherwise on such terms and
conditions as may be decided at the time of offer, issue and allotment, by the Board in accordance with
the rules, regulations, terms, conditions as may be decided by the Board whenever necessary in
consultation with the Lead Managers, Underwriters and Advisors at the time of issue or allotment of
such securities.”

“RESOLVED FURTHERTHAT for the purpose of giving effect to the above resolution, the Board be and
is hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as the Board may in its absolute
discretion consider necessary, proper, expedient, desirable or appropriate for making the said issue as
aforesaid including without limitation signing of all applications, filings, deeds, documents and
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writings required to be filed with any statutory authority lies) and to settle any question, doubt or
difficulty that may arise in regard to the offer, issue and allotment of Securities.”

~RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized 1o enter into and execute
arrangements/ agreements with Lead Managers / Underwriters / Guarantors / Depository (i.es)/
Registrars / Custodians / Advisors / Bankers and all such agencies as may be involved or concerned and
to remunerate all such Lead Managers/ Underwriters/ Guarantors / Depository (ies)/ Registrars /
Custadians / Advisors / Bankers and all other Advisors and agencies by way of commission, brokerage,
fees, expenses incurred in relation to the issue of securities and pther expenses, if any."

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Company and /or any agency or body authorized by the Company
may issue Global Depository Receipts / American Depository Receipts and /or any other form of
securities mentioned herein above representing the underlying Equity Shares issued by the Compary
in registered or bearer form with such features and attributes as are prevalent in capital markets (. r
instruments of this nature and to provide for the tradability or free transferability thereof as per the
prevailing practices and regulationsin the capital market.”

~RESOLVED FURTHER THAT without prejudice to the generality of the above, issue of securities in
irternational offering may have all or any term or combination of terms in accordance with applicable
regulations and prevalent international practice”

“RESOLVED FURTHERTHAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to dispose of such securities asare
to be issued and are not subscribed on such terms and conditions as it may in its absolute discretion
deem fit”

“RESOLVED FURTHERTHAT the Equity Shares to be allotted in terms of this resolution shall rank pari
passu in all respectswith the existing Equity Shares of the Company.’

“RESOLVED FUPTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to finalize the mode , terms and
timing of the issue (s} including the class of investors to whom the securities are to be offered , issued
and allotted | to the exclusion of all other categories of investors, the number of securities to be
allotted in each tranche, issue price, face value premium amounts on issue /conversion of securities
/exercise of warrants /redemptions of securities, rates of interest, redemptions, period, listings on one
or more Stock Exchanges in India and/or abroad , as the Board may iniits absolute discretion deem fit
and to issue and allot such number of Equity Shares upon conversion of any of the Securities referred
to in paragraphis) above in accordance with the terms of affering and also to seek the listing
Jadmission of any or all of such Equity shares on the Stack Exchanges /Depositories in India where the
existing Equity Shares of the Company are Listed /fadmitted.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to delegate any or all the powers
conferred upon it by this resolution, to any committee formed thereof orany one or more Directors of
the Company or to any individual so authorized by the Board of the Company.’

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 81(1A) and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 1956, the provision of SEBI {Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requiremunts)
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Regulations, 2009 as amended from time to time (hereinafter referred to as the “SEBI ICOR
Regulations”) , the provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (FEMA) ,the Foreign
Exchange Management (Transfer or Issue of Security by a person resident outside India) Regulation
2000, as also of any other applicable Laws , Rules, Regulations, and Guidelines, {including any
amendment thereto or re-enactment thereof } and the enabling provisions in the Memorandum and
Articles of Association of the Company, and the Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with
the concerned Stock Exchanges in India where the equity shares / securities of the Company are listed,
as may be applicable, and subject to such approvals, permissions, sanctions and consents as may be
necessary and required under applicable Laws, Rules, Regulations, Agreements and Contracts on such
terms. conditions, alterations, modifications, corrections, changes and variations, if any, that may be
stipulated or imposed or prescribed under such approvals, permissions, sanctions and consents,
which may be agreed and accepted by the Board of Directors (which term shall include any duly
constituted and authorized “Committee of Directors” thereof), the consent of the company be and is
hereby accorded to the Board of Directors to create, offer, issue and allot in one or more tranches,
Equity Shares to Qualified In stitutional Buyers (QIBs) (as defined in the"SEEI ICDR Regulations”) by way
of Qualified Institutional Placement , as provided under chapter Vill —of the SEBI ICDR Regulations for
an aggregate amount not exceeding to 7 500 Crores (Rupees Five Hundred Crores only), inclusive of
such premium as may be decided by the Board, at a price which shall not be less than the price
determined in accordance with the pricing formula stipulated under chapter VIll of the "SEBI ICDR
Regulations”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the relevant date for the purpose of arriving at the aforesaid minimum
issue price of the Specified Securities shall be the date of the meeting in which the Board (or any
committees thereof constituted /to be constituted), decides to open the issue of the Specified
Sacurities, subsequent to the receipt of Shareholders’ approval in terms of Section B1{1A) and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 as also of other applica ble Laws, Regulations
and Guidelines in relation to the proposed issue of the Specified Securities”

“RESOLVED FURTHERTHAT:

i The Specified Securities to be so created, offered, issued and allotted shall be subject to the
provisions of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company.

il.  The Equity Shares proposed to be issued through the Qualified Institutional Placement shall
rank pari passu with the then existing Equity Shares of the Company in all respect including
Dividend; and

ii.  Thenumber of equity shares issued and allotted through Qualified Institutional Placement shall
be appropriately adjusted in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Requlations for corporate actions
such as Bonus lssue, Right Issue, Split and Consolidation of Share Capital, Merger, Demerger
or any such capital or Corporate Restructuring.’

“RESOLVED FURTHERTHAT without prejudice to the generality of the above, the aforesaid Specified
Securities may have such features and attributes or any terms and combination of terms that provide
far the tradability and free transferability thereof in accordance with the prevailing practices in the
capital markets and the Board su bject to the applicable Laws, Regulations, Guidelines, be and is
hereby authorized to dispose off such Specified Securities that are not subscribedin such manner as it
may in it absolute discretion deem fit.!
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this resolution, the Board be and is
hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things including but not limited to
finalization and approval of preliminary as well as final offer document(s), determining the form,
manner and timing of issue, including the investors 1o whom the Specified Securities are to be
issued and allotted, the number of Specified Securities to be allotted, issue price, face value,
premium amount , if any, rate of interest, execution of various Agreements/ Deeds/Documents/
Undertaking/ creation of mortgage/ charge in accordance with the Section 293 (1) (a) of the
Companies Act, 1956, in respect of any of the securities issued through the Qualified Institutional
Placement, either on Pari Passu basis or otherwise, and to settle all questions, difficulties or doubts
that may arise in regard to the issue , offer or allotment of the Specified Securities and utilization of
the issue proceeds , as it may in its absolute discretion deem fit without being required to seek any
further concern or approval of the Members to the end and intent that the Members shall be
deemed to have given their approval thereto expressly by virtue of this resolution.”

“RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to appoint such Consultants,
Lead Managers, Underwriters, Guarantors, Depositories, Custodians, Registrars , Bankers ,
Solicitors, Lawyers, Merchant Bankers, and any such Agencies and Intermediaries as may be
involved or concerned in such offerings of Specified Securities and to remunerate all such agencies
by way of commission, brokerage, fees, or the like, and to enter into or execute
Agreements/Arrangements/MOUs with any such Agency or Intermediary and also to seek the
listing of any /or all of such Specified Securities or Securities representing the same in one or more
Stock Exchanges.”

Date: 30" May, 2013 By Order of the Board of Directors
Place: Mumbai

Ketan Sheth
Chairman & Managing Director
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NOTES:

| AMEMBERENTITLEDTO ATTEND ANDVOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLEDTO APPOINT A PROXY
TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A
MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE PROXY, IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, MUST BE DEPOSITED AT
THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

2. Corporate Members, Societies, partnership firms, etc. intending to send their authorized
representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board resolution
authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting:

3; The relavant explanatory statement pursuant to section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956 setting out
the material facts concerning the Special Business mentioned under item nos. 5, 6, 7 & B of the
notice are annexed hereto.

4, Members/Proxies should bring duly filled Attendance Slips sent herewith to attend the meeting.

5. The Annual Report of the Company is also available on the Company's website at www.
commextechnology.com

&, The Company is concerned with environment and utilizes natural resources in a sustainable way.
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), Government of India through its circular Nos.
17/2011 and 18/2011 dated 21" April, 2011 and 29" April, 2011 respectively, has allowed the
companies to send official documents to their shareholders electronically as a part of green initiatives
in corporate governance. The Company recognizes the spirit of the circular and henceforth proposes
to send documents like Notice convening General Meeting, Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report etc. to
the email address provided by you to the depositories. We request you to update your email address
with the depository participants to ensure that the annual report and other documents reach you on
your preferred email.

7. The Register of Members and the Shares Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from 27"
September, 2013 to 30" September, 2013 (both days inclusive).

8 The register of Directars Shareholding, maintained under section 307 of the Companies Act, 1956 will
be available forinspection by the members at the meeting.

g, Members are requested to address all the documents, transfer deeds, demat requests, and other
communications with respect to shares in physical mode to the Registrar & Share Transfer Agents of
the Company, M/s. Universal Capital Securities Private Ltd. directly queting their Full Name, Folio No.
and Mame of the Company.

10. As per 5. curities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) notification, submission of Permanent Account
Mumber (PAN] is compulsorily required for participating in the securities market, deletion of name of
deceased shareholder or transmission/transposition of shares. Members holding shares in
dematerialized mode are requested to submit the PAN details to their Depository Participant, whereas
Members holding shares in physical form are requested to submit the PAN details to the Company's
Registrar and Share Transfer Agents.
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13,

14,

15.

16.

Members holding shares in multiple folios inthe identical order of names are requested to consolidate
their holdings into one folio and intimate the same to our R&T Agents.

Members desirous of getting any information about the accounts and operations of the Company are
requested to address their queries (o the Compliance officer at least ten days in advance of the
meeting sa that the information required can be made readily available at the meeting to the extent
possible.

Members are requested to intimate all changes pertaining to their Bank details, ECS, mandates,
nominations, power of attorney, change of add ress/notice etc.:

a. TotheirDepository Participants (DPs)in respect of theirelectronicshare accounts.

b. TotheCompany's Registrar & Share Transfer Agents M/s. Universal Capital Securities Private Ltd. in
respect of their physical share folios, if any.

The dividend, as recommended by the Board, if declared atthe An nual General Meeting will be paid on
or after 30" September, 2013 to those persons or their mandate:

a. Whose names appear as Beneficial Owners as at the end of the business hours on Thursday,
26" September, 2013 in the list of Beneficial Owners to be furnished by Mational Securities
Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India) Limited in respect of the shares held
inelectronic form; and

b. Whose names appear as members in the register of members of the Company after giving
effect to valid share transfers in physical form lodged with the Company/ Reqistrar and Share
Transfer Agents on or before Thursday, 26” September, 2013

Documents referred to in any of the items of the notice are available for inspection at the registered
office of the Company up to 30" September, 2013 on all working days, except Sundays, during
business hours of the Company.

Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make nomination in respect
oftheir shareholding in the Company.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ITEM NOS. 5, 6, 7 & 8 OF THE NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION
173(2) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

The following Explanatory Statement sets out all material facts relating to the Special Business mentioned in
the accompanying Notice:

ITEMNO.5

Mr. Sudip Bandyopadhyay was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company at the meeting of
the Board of Directors held on 2™ April, 2013, pursuant to Article 120 of the Articles of Association of the
Company. In terms of the provision of Section 260 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956, the Additional Director would hold office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting arid is eligible for appointment. The Company has received a notice under Section 257 of the
Companies Act, 1956 along with a deposit of T 500/- from a member of the Company proposing his
candidature for the office of Director of the company,

The Company would also be benefited by knowledge and experience of Mr. Sudip Bandyopadhyay. A
brief resume of Mr. Sudip Bandyopadhyay including nature of his expertise in specific functional areas
is provided in the Report on Corporate Governance forming part of the Annual Report.

Mr. Sudip Bandyopadhyay may be deemed to be concerned or interested in the resolution as it relates
to his own appointment.

The Board recommends the Resolution setout at Item No. 5 of the Notice for your approval.
ITEMNO.6

Mr. Jayant Mitra was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company at the meeting of the Board
of Directors held on 24" December, 2012 pursuant to Article 120 of the Articles of Association of the
Company. In terms of the provision of Section 260 and other applicable provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956, the Additional Director would hold office up to the date of the ensuing Annual General
Meeting and is eligible for appointment. The Company has received a notice under Section 257 of the
Companies Act, 1956 along with a deposit of #500/- from a member of the Company proposing his
candidature for the office of Director of the company.

The Company would also be benefited by knowledge and experience of Mr. Jayant Mitra. A brief
resume of Mr. Jayant Mitra including nature of his expertise in specific functional areas is pravided in
the Report on Corporate Governance forming part of the Annual Report.

Mr. Jayant Mitra may be deemed to be concerned or interested in the resolution as it relates to his own
appointment.

The Board recommends the Resolution set out atitem Mo. 6 of the Notice for your approval.
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ITEMNO.7

The Company has successfully promoted a commodity exchange named as "Universal Commaodity
Exchange Limited” UCX is a full-fledged Commodity Exchange for Agro, Bullion, Energy & other
Commodities for futures & derivatives markets,

The operational cost of the project is estimated at US$ 100 Millions (United States Dollar One Hundred
Millions only) and in order to raise such means, it has been proposed to approach investors/lenders
through Private Offers for External Commercial Borrowings, GDRs, Fully Convertible
Debentures and / or other instruments as the Directors may find expedient. Such offer, issue and
allotment of FCDs/ GDRs/ Shares will be subject to the Memorandum and Articles of Association
of the Company, the Companies Act, 1956, Rules, Regulations and guidelines formed by SEBI, Central
Government, Reserve Bank of India and also the conditions of the Listing Agreement with the Bombay
Stock Exchange Limited.

As the shares resulting from the conversion of instruments may beissued and allotted to persons other
than the existing equity shareholders, it is necessary to pass the resolution under this item, as
compliance of Section 81 {1A) of the Companies Act, 1956,

Members approval is sought for raising this amount and also to authorize Board of Directors to
mobilize adequate resources to implement the plan of investment of the Company and to finalise the
detailed terms of Issue including the pricing of the issue which may be fixed keeping in view of the
capital market conditions, practices and guidelines, if any, issued by Securities and Exchange Board of
india (SEBI) and in consultation with Lead Managers, Merchant Bankers and other advisors subject to
other regulatory requirements/ approvals.

The proposed resolution is an enabling resolution to authorize the Board of Directors to mobilize
adequate resources to meet growing needs of the Company depending on market dynamics by way
of issue of Equity Securities / ADRs/ GDRs etc.

The Board of Directors of your Company recommends the resolution for your approval. None of the
Directors isin anyway concerned or interested in the proposed resolution.

ITEMNO.8

in order to strengthen the expansion plans and investment in other avenues of Business your
management is of the opinion that apart from the GDR, the Company should take up QIF route also.

Accordingly, the Company is planning to raise around T 500 crores by way of QIP's. The proposed
special resolution seeks the enabling authorization of the Members of the Company to the Board of
Directors (Board), to undertake the Qualified Institutional Placement ("QIP") with the Qualified
Institutional Buyer in accordance with the Provisions of SEBI {lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2009.(SEBIICDR Regulations)

The said QIP by the Board shall be subject to the provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, as amended
from time to time including the pricing, which will not be less than the average of weekly high and low
of the closing prices of the related shares quoted on the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE) during
the two weeks preceding the relevant date. The Relevant date for the determination of applica ble

1
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price for the issue of QIP Securities <hall be the date of the meeting in which the Board of the Company
decide to open the proposed issue.

According to Section 81 (1A) of the Companies Act, 1956 and Listing Agreement entered with stock
exchanges, provide, inter alia, that where itis proposed to increase the subscribed share capital of the
Company by allotment of further shares, su ch further shares shall be offered to the personswho onthe
date of the offer are holders of Equity shares of the Company, in propertion to the capital paid up on
those shares as of that date unless the Mem bers decide otherwise. The Special Resolutions seeks the
consent and authorization of the members to the Board of Directors to make the proposed issue of the
securities, in consultation with lead managers, lead legal advisors and other intermediaries, keepingin
view the then prevailing market condition and in accordance with applicable provisions of rules ,
regulations, or guidelines.

The Board of Directors of your Company recommends the Resolutions for your approval.

None of the Directors is in anyway concerned or interested in the proposed resolution.

Date: 30" May, 2013 By Order of the Board of Directors
Place: Mumbai

Ketan Sheth
Chairman & Managing Director
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CHAIRMAN REVIEW

DearInvestors,

“If you want to succeed you should strike out on new paths, rather than travel the worn paths of accepted
success””

At Commex Technology, we are working diligently towards realizing our dreams, vision and goals, which is
evident from the milestones that we continue to achieve.

In current year, our earlier years perseverance and hard work paid off, and we achieved the milestones to by
successfully promaote Universal Commodity Exchange Limited, a nation- wide Commaodity Futures Exchange.

We are delighted to inform you that Commex promoted, Universal Commodity Exchange went live on 19 April,
2013, on the auspicious day of Ram Navami. The Exchange was inaugurated by our esteemed Chief Guest, Shri
Pankaj Agrawala (L.A.S) - Secretary, Ministry of Consumer Affairs, Food and Public Distribution and Guest of
Honour, Shri Ramesh Abhishek - Chairman, Forward Markets Commission, Universal Commuodity Exchange
Limited ("UCX") is the next generation national level commodity exchange for derivatives market across all
commodity segments. UCX is headquartered in the financial capital of India, Mumbai with presence in 20 cities
spread across India. The strategic Partners in this initiative are IDBI Bank, IFFCO, NABARD and REC.

COMMEX Technology have adopted an analytical and systematic approach to technology resource con sulting
through a delivery design that creates real business value to its clients. The IT Consulting Services division of the
company focuses on key technologies and promotes the Extended Offsite Delivery Center model. The division
also provides services of facilities Management and Managed services.

Our consulting services are centered on helping firms in understanding the vital link between business
processes, technologies and resource requirements. Our global delivery services model combines client's
business processes, and resource managerment reguirements that creates a smoather flow of operations
through availability & optimum utilization of resources with greater flexibility in resource Management,

COMMEX Technology Limited ("COMMEX") is among the few companies in its sphere following stringent
quality and information security standards. We are working towards stre ngthening our position in the industry
with ourstrategic partners |DBI, IFFCO, NABARD and REC.

The company has entered into a strategic partnership with Aptech Ltd, a global leader in career education, to
imparttraining in the financial services domain. This partnership intends to focus on training in the Comm odity,
Equity, Forex Markets etc. by providing short term certificate courses in the initial phase.

I would like to thank you all for giving us your valuable extended support in our endeavor to make Commex a
leading growing Company in IT software solutions. We would like to reassure our esteemed shareholders for a
mutually rewarding and brighter future.

llook forward to your continued support.

With warm regards,

Ketan Sheth
Chairman
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Directors’ Report

Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Thirteenth Annual Report on the business and operations of
the Company together with the Audited Financial Statements for the year ended 31" March, 2013.

i {Tin Lacs)
Sr. Standalone Consolidated
No Particulars
31.03.2013 31.03.2012 31.03.2013 31.03.2012
1. | Income from operations 237001 1.414.41 2,392.14 142563
2. | Other income 91.53 88.62 91.53 88.62
3. | MetTotal income (142) 2,461.54 1,503.03 2,483.67 1,514.25
4, | Employee Benefit Expenses 680.49 490.51 684.06 490,50
5. | Other Expenses 288.79 59.36 29912 68.55
6. | EBITDA 1,492.26 953.16 1,500.49 955.20
7. | Less: Interest and Finance charges 66.77 22.31 66.77 2233
8. | Less: Depreciation 41812 284.37 418.12 284.37
9. | Profit before Tax (6-7-8) 1,007.38 646.48 1,015.60 648.50
10. | Provision for Tax 173.00 40.00 173.00 40.00
Less: MAT Credit Entitlermnent (173.00) - {173.00) -
11. | Net Profit after tax (9-10) 1,007.38 606.48 1,015.60 608.50

12. | Extra Ordinary ltems - - = Z

13. | Net Profit/(Loss) for period (11-12) 1,007.38 606.48 1015.60 608.50

14. | Less: Minority Interest = - - .

15. | Paid up Equity Share Capital 3,102.14 3,102.14 3,102.14 3,102.14

(Face value ¥ 2/- per share)

16. | Reserves Excluding Revaluation 8,791.53 8.036.52 8,025.54 7.028.37
Reserve

17. | Earning Per Shares (Basic) 0.65 0.39 0.65 0.39

18. | Earning Per Shares (Diluted) 0.65 039 0.65 0.39
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Dividend:

Your Directors have recommended a dividend of T 0.14 Paisa per share (i.e. 7%) amounting to ¥ 25,24 Million
including dividend distribution tax, (previous year ¥ 0.12 Paisa per equity Shares (i.e. 6%) amounting to ¥ 21.63
Millionincluding dividend distribution tax) for the financial yearended on 31" March, 2013,

Performance Review (Consolidated Basis):
= Salesincreased by 67.80% from< 142.56 Millionsto® 239.21 Millions.

«  Operating EBITDA (Earnings Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization) increased by
57.09% from T95.52 Millions to ¥ 150.05 Millions.

= ProfitBefore Tax (PET) increased by 56.61%from ¥ 64.85 Millions to T101.56 Millions.
+  Profit AfterTax (PAT) increased by 66.90% from 2 60.85 Millionsto T101.56 Millions.
Business Outlook:

Commex Technology Limited ("COMMEX") has successfully capitalized and transformed itself from being a
mere solution and service provider in the Information Technology domain to the holding entity of various
exchanges which would operate ata national level.

With a clear focus on exchange business and technology, Commex has efficiently harnessed its decades
of exposure in the |T space, the domain expertise developed and acquired by it through its various approach
plans for inorganic growth. Your Company has successfully developed a state-of-the-art exchange sclution
suite addressing commodity and capital marketsin the country.

Commex continues to invest in the research and development of cutting edge IT products for its various
exchange initiatives. The in-house technology bandwidth and the domain expertise are critical success factors
for the various exchange initiatives undertaken by the company.

Commex has successfully promoted Universal Commaodity Exchange Limited ("UCX™) national level multi.
commodity exchange covering Agri, Bullion & Metals, Energy and others. Other shareholders in UCX include
IDBI Bank Limited, Indian Farmers Fertilizer Co-operative (IFFCO), National Bank for Agriculture and Rural
Development (NABARD) and Rural Electrification Corporation Limited (REC). Apart from the sustained efforts
to enhance the company's technology capabilities in the capital & commodities markets, the company also has
ventured into the infrastructure services vertical which is expected to substantially benefit the company in its
various exchange and allied initiatives.

Fixed Deposits:

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted any deposit under Section 58A of the
Companies Act, 1956, read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975.
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Consolidated Accounts:

In accordance, with the requirements of Accounting Standards AS-21, prescribed by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the consolidated accounts and cash flow are annexed to this report.

Pursuant to the provision of section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, the Ministry of Corporate affairs vide its
General Circular no. 2/2011 dated 8" February, 2011 has granted a general exemption subject to certain
conditions to holding Companies from complying with the provision of Section 212 of the Act which required
the attaching of the Balance Sheet along with Statement of Profit and Loss Account and other documents of its
Subsidiary Companies to its Balance Sheet. Accordingly, the said documents are not being included in this
Annual Report.

The Company will make available at any point of time the said annual accounts and related detailed
information of the subsidiary companies upon request by any member of the Company or its subsidiary
companies and the same will also be kept open for inspection by any member at the Head Office of the
Company and the subsidiary companies,

&

Piruturs:

In term of provision of section 255 and 256 of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Articles of Association of
the Company, Mr. M. N. Chaturvedi, Director of the Company retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
himselffor re-appointmentin the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

ﬁuring the year, Mr. Kishore Hegde has resigned {w.ef. 31" March,2013) from the Board of the Company. The
Board places on record its gratitude for the services rendered by Mr. Hegde during his tenure as member of the
Board.

Mr. Sudip Bandyopadhyay and Mr. Jayant Mitra are inducted as additional Director with effect from 2™ April,
2013 and 24" December, 2012 respectively. The brief resume/details relating to the Directors who are to be
appointed/ reappointed is furnished in the Report of Corporate Governance forming part ofthe Annual Report,

Directors'Responsibility Statement:

Your Directors confirm the Directors' Responsibility Statement pursuant t= Section 217 (2AA) of the Companies
Act, 1956, as under that:

= inpreparation of the annual account., the applicable accounting standards have been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material departures, ifany;

* the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the company as at 31" March, 2013 and profits for the year ended on that date;

*  the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and atherirregularities;

*  the Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 317 March. 2013 on a 'going
concern' basis.

16
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Corporate Governance:

It has always been the Company's endeavor to excel through better Corporate Governance and fair and
transparent practices, many of which have already been in place even before they were mandated by the law.
The Company complies with all the provisions of revised Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. A separate report
on Corporate Governance compliance is included as a part of the Annual Report along with the reports on
Management Discussion and Analysis. The certificate from the Auditors of the Company regarding compliance
of the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with stock
exchangesisannexed to this report.

Auditors:

M/s. Gadgil & Co., Chartered Accountants, the Auditors of the Company would retire at the ensuing Annual
General Meeting and being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment.

The Company has received letters from them to the effect that their re-appointment, if made, would be within

the prescribed limits under Section 224(18) of the Companies Act, 1956 and that they are not disqualified for
such re-appointment within the meaning of Section 226 of the said Act.

Auditors' Report:

The observations made by the Auditors in their report are self-explanatory. The notes on accounts referred to in
the Auditors' Report are self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further comments

Foreign Exchange Earnings And Outgo:

The details of Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo are detailed in Note No. 22 forming a part ofthe Accounts.
Particulars of Emplovees:

Particulars of the employees as required under section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the
Companies (Particulars of the Employees)Rules, 1975 are not applicable since, none of the employee of the
Company is drawing morethan ¥ 60,00,000 p.a.or ¥5,00,000 p.m. for the part ofthe year.

Secretarial Audit Report:

As directed by Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) Secretarial Audit is being carried out at the
specified periadicity by M/s.S G & Associates, the Secretarial Auditors of the Company.

The Secretarial Audit Report confirms that the Company has complied with all applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 1956, Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 , Depositories Act, 1996, The Foreign
Exchange Management Act, 1999, and all the Regulationsand Guidelines of SEB| as applicable to the Company,
including The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading | Regulations,
1992, and Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange.
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Conservation of Energy:

The particulars relating to energy conservation, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo,
as required to be disclosed under Section 217(1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of Board of Directors) Rules, 1988 are provided inthis report.

The activities of your company require minimal energy consumption and every endeavor has been made to
ensure the optimal use of energy, avoid wastage and conserve energy as far as possible.

Listing:

The Company 's shares continues to remain listed with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (B5E), Mumbai, where
the shares is actively traded and records healthy volume on daily basis The Company has paid the Annual
Listing Fees to the Stock Exchange for the year 2013-2014.

Dematerialization of Shares:

The shares of the Company are admitted with National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services Limited (CDSL). Accordingly, the Shares of your Company are available for
dematerialization and can be traded in Demat mode. The Company has paid charges to NSDL and CD5L for the
year2013-2014,

Acknowledgments:
Your Directors take this apportunity to thank all the shareholders of the Company, the Bankers, Registrars and
Transfer Agents, Auditors, Customers, Vendors and executives of the respective agencies, for their continued

supportduring the year.

Your Directors place on record their appreciation of all the employees and consultants of the Company for their
untiring personal efforts as well as their collective contribution to the Company’s performance during the year.

Date:30" May, 2013 By Orderofthe Board of Directors
Place: Mumbai

Ketan Sheth
Chairman & Managing Director
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Management Discussion and Analysis
India's Economic Outlook:

While India’s macroeconomic outlook for FY 2012-13 remains favourable, continued tightening of monetary
policy and further escalation in global oil prices pose certain risks to both growth and inflation. As domestic
prices adjust further tointernational commodity prices, inflation gap s likely to close, butataslower pace.

However, firms' high top-line growth indicates strong demand conditions. Continuation of fiscal consolidation
process could provide support to private investment. Recent improvement in exports and decline in imports
provides a good base for net external demand, The policy and procedural reforms in areas such as retail,
insurance, agriculture and banking should continue to enhance the ease of doing business in India. Improving
market sentiment, strengthening employment scenarig, further liberalization of policies and increasing
disposable incomes will contribute to the growth.

The Indian Commndities Market:

Commodities play animportant role in India's economy. India has over 7,000 regulated agricultural markets, or
mandis, and the majority of the nation's agricultural production is consumed domestically, according to the
Agricultural Marketing Information Network. India is the world's leading producer of several agricultural
commaodities. The agriculture sector accounted for approximately 16.1 % of India's gross domestic product
(GDP) at a constant price (2004-05) for the fiscal 2012. India's GDP at current market prices for the fiscal 2072 was
estimated to be Z 83,534.95 billion (Source: Economic Survey 2012-13). There are currently 22 commaodity
exchanges recognized by FMC in India offering trading in aver 60 commadity futures with the approval of FMC.
In the fiscals 2009, 2010, 2011, 2012 and 2013 the total value of commodities traded on commodity futures
exchanges in India was T 52,489.57 billion, ¥ 77,647.54 billion, T 119,489.42 billion, T 181,261.04 billion and
T170,468.40 billion respectively.

Industry Growth in India

Commaodity futures trading in India has grown since the Government of India issued a notification on April 1,
2003 permitting futures trading in commodities. The total value of commodities futures traded in India in the
fiscal 2013 was T170,468.40 billion, representing growth of approximately 132-fold from the value of
commodity futures contracts traded in the fiscal 2004, which was ¥ 1,293.67 billion. Comm odity futures
trading volumes have risen at a compound annual growth rate of 97.9% between fiscal 2004 and fiscal 2010.

There are currently over 60 commodities futures that have been approved by the FMC for trading during the
calendar year 2011, with Gold, Silver, Energy, Metals, Refined soya Oil, Soyabean seed, Mustard seed comprising
the majority of the trading turnover for the year 2012-13, asdepicted inthe graph below:
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Industry Structure and Developments

India is currently one of the fastest growing economies in the world and is expected to be the third largest
economy by 2050 according to Goldman Sachs' Research Report: “Dreaming with BRICS - The Path to
2050"India did well to weather the global financial crisis over the last year and a half, with GDP growing at 6% at
the worst of times, compared to most of the other countries which showed negative growth in one or more
quarters during this period.

The macroeconomic parameters indicate the high potential for comm odity exchanges in India. The growth of
the overall economy in India is expected to drive the underlying demand for commodities and an increase in
physical market volumes may increase the hedging requirements driving derivative volumes. The market
structure is still evolving in India, thus offering scope for a player with strong capabilities to develop the market
and sustain a space for itself, Development and research of cutting edge IT products with a focus on Exc hange
solutions for the Commodities & Capita! Market which enhances the In-house technology bandwidth in the
development and research, areas are critical success factors in the excha nge space, The deep domain
technology expertise of the co mpany in the Exchange space for the Capital, Commodities & Currency Markets,
would play crucial roles in the success of the va rious exchange initiatives undertaken by Commex,

With sustained growth and rapid development in technology and infrastructure, an increasing share of
financial services would get centralized. As India experiences continued economic growth, the financial sector
could generate about 10 million jobs and a GDP contribution of USD 350 to 400 billion by 2020. McKinsey
market assessment report estimates potential of about 6 million centralized jobs across multiple sarvices.
Several developed countries have successfully established high-tech financial hubs, which over time have
evolved as international financial service centers. The company also has ventured into the infrastructure
services vertical which is expected to substantially benefit the company in its various exchange and allied
initiatives.

Indian Government Initiatives to Modernize Commodity Futures Markets
Effect of removing restrictions from trade of options and swaps: In developed markets, options volumes

are approximately one-fourth to one-third of futures volumes. The Government of India may allow trading in
options contracts on commodities, which we believe will boost volumes and overall growth in the Indian
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commodity market.

Introduction Of New Commodities: Under current regulations, the FMC may approve of all commodities that
can be traded on exchanges in India. Introduction of these and similar new commaodities to the Indian
commaodity market will drive growth in the Indian commodities trading market

Widening Investor Participation: New participants are expected to enter the trading markets as exchanges
become more accessible, the availability of market information increases and awareness regarding the benefits
of hedging becomes more widespread. Some of the new entrants can be Farmers, Equity investors,
Manufacturers, Oil manufacturers, Hedge funds seeking to capitalize on price differentials and Banks seeking to
hedge their risk against collateral

Human Resource Development

The Company's progress is largely attributed to the whole-hearted support from its manpower. The technical
tearn were constantly challenged for quality performance and expected to work with an entrepreneurial spirit
on the project.

Internal Control Systems And Their Adequacy

The Company has in placed the internal control systems and procedures commensurate with the size and
nature ofits business. These procedures are designed toensure that:

All assets and resources are used efficlently and are adequately protected. All internal policies and statutory
guidelines are complied with. There is aceuracy and timing of financial reports and managementinformation,

Audit Committee, the details of which has been provided in the Corporate Governance Report has been
entrusted with detailed terms of reference to review and look inte proper recording of transactions and
preparation of financial statement. One of the important functions of the Audit Committee is to review the
adequacy of internal contral systems and compliance thereof,

Opportunities and Threats

Opportunities:

India, in the recent years, is witnessing higher investments in infrastructure activities, so the atmosphere is
expected to be more conducive inthe time to come,

The exchange businessis likely to see a growing investor base - large part of incremental growth likely to come
from regional cities (non metros — tier |l & |ll cities) i.e growth in newer products like new commadities,
cantracts, product & service innovations.

Other opportunities include state-of-the-art In-house Technology Bandwidth, deep domain expertise and a
nationwide reach,
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Threats:

1.Significant competition from Indian and Foreign companies operatingin the similar segment.

2,Changes in governing laws may adversely affect the business operations.

3. Liguidity budgets and newer offerings could get duplicated by existing com petitors.

4. Increased competition could result in pressure on pricing and commoditization of some services.

Riskand Concerns:

Besides increasing the client base, the Company needs to retain its current clients by providing timely, cost

effective quality services in the competitive environment. The Company must also look for emerging business
opportunity across industries.

Date: 30" May, 2013 By Order of the Board of Directors
Place: Mumbai

Ketan Sheth
Chairman & Managing Director
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
(As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements
entered into with Stock Exchange)

Your Board of Directors present the Corporate Governance Report for the year 2012-2013 based on the
disclosure requirements under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange existing as of 31"

March, 2013.

I. MANDATORY REQUIREMENT

A,

Company's Philosophy on Code of Corporate Governance:

The Company adheres to good corporate practices and is constantly striving to better them and
adopt emerging best practices. The Company believes in high degree of transparency an:!
accountability in its business operations and business practices and continues to adopt ali
meastires toenhanceits level,

The Company respects the rights of all its stakeholders to infarmation on the performance of the
Company. The Company has adopted a Code for Corporate Disclosure Practice for Prevention of
Insider Trading .The Company is committed to maintain high standard of corporate governance
towards its shareholders, Government, clients, employees and society.

Composition of the Board of Directors:

Board has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors, and is in
conformity with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchange in which the
Company's Ordinary Equity Shares are listed,

In advance of each meeting the Board is presented with all relevant information of various
matters relating to the working of the Company, especially those that requires deliberations at
the highest level. Directors have separate access to senior management at all times. In addition to
items which are required to be placed before the Board for its noting or approval, information is
provided on various significantitems.

To enable the Board, to discharge its responsibilities effectively, the members of the Board are
briefed at every Board meeting on the overall performance of the Company. The minutes of the
Board meeting are circulated in advance to all Directors and confirmed at the subsequent Board
meeting.
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Ason 31" March, 2013, the composition of the Board and other related information are as given below:

Attendance of Directorship and Chairmanships/
p— Hame . Meeting Membership in other Companies
Commitee Positions
Board General No.of
Directorships*| pamber** | Chairman***

Mr. Ketan Sheth
(Chairman & Executive . 5
Managing Director ! Yes 4 1
Directors
Mr. Madhukar Independent,
Nath Chaturvedi| Mon Executive 8 No 2 2 0

Director

Independent

Mr. Jayant .
Mitra'? Non Executive 4 N 3 2 0

Director
Mr, Kishore 'andependerlt, 11 Yes 6 3 :
Hegde' on Executive

Director l

* Including private Companies and foreign Companies Directorship and Directorship in Commex technology

Limited.

** Includes only Audit Committee and Shareholders /Investors' Grievance Committee in all companies
including CommexTechnology Limited

# Resignedw.e.f. 31" March, 2013.

## Appt.w.ef 24" December, 2012,

Brief resume of the Directors proposed to be appointed/re-appointed at the ensuing annual General
Meeting is as under:

- sudip Bandyopadhyay is a prominent personality in the financial warld. Mr. Sudipis a qualified CA and
a Cost Accountant. Mr. Bandyopadhyay has been a Mon-Executive Director of the Hong Kong
Mercantile Exchange since 1" July 2009.Presently, he is Managing Director and CEO of Destimoney
Securities, a full service financial organization in India promoted by New Silk Route — an Asia-focused,
growth capital private equity firm with over $1.5 billion under management.

With over 23 years of experience in the financial sector, Mr. Bandyopadhyay was earlier the Managing
Director and CEO of Reliance Money, the retail financial services arm of India's Reliance Anil Dhirubhai
Ambani Group. During his career at Reliance, he played a pivotal role in the acquisition of AMP Sanmar
that launched group's foray in the life insurance segment. He also served as Director of Wall Street
Finance Ltd from 2008 until 2010, and was also formerly a Director at India's National Multi-
Commodity Exchange,
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Mr. Jayant Mitra is an Information tech nology veteran with over three decades of varied
experience in the fields of Software development, Project Management, Sales & Administration,
Customer Relationship Management and Business Development in the Information Technology
space, Mr. Mitra is a Sclence Graduate | Physics - Hons ) from Mumbai University and holds several
certifications in the fields of Cyber law, e-Com merce, Infarmation Sec urityamang others,

He has successfully managed various state-wide e-Governance projects like NREGS, Public
Distribution System, Financial Inclusion, Labour Department, Banking and Finance, Retall and [T
infrastructure Management.

Madhukar Math Chaturved,
Engineering from Indian In
Management Development Frograms atlIM Ahmedab
of experience in software industry, He worked at E
maoving to Emitac/ Datamation Systems in the Middie East to head their soft
the founder director of Orient Information Tech nology Ltd, which Is a SEI-Ca
with offices spread globally. Madhukar Nath Chaturvedi has been r
(Walchandnagar Industries Ltd.), his first work organization as the Bes
was presented by Emitac with the Dutstanding Contributicn
director of Advanced Business Solutions FZ LLE based in Dubal internet
salutions and services for Microsait Techs slogies taall the Busines

65 years of age is holding Master's Deg

t Parfor

Hward.

He
A2 tors

C. Non-executive Directors' compensationand disclosures

endent Directors are paid sitting | frar

The Non-Executive Directors including indep
of the Boargh, Currentiy, afeeis? 5,000/ per meetng per Dir

D.  Numberof Board Meeting held and dates of Board Meeting

During thefinancial year 2012-2013, the Board of Directors met Eleven (11) times as under:

BCtoris paid furattending tne e

ree in. Mechanicai

stitute of Technology, Kanpur, India. He has also attepded
ad and IIT Delri and nas over tweo decades
ngineers India Limited

. Lefore
ware division. Heis
M Level 4 compai,

and NT

ecognized by WIL

i

thials L2

S AT

g

., which Oflers

L or e oo

5r. No I Date of Board Meeting | 5r.No | Date of Board Me.eting
1 29" May, 2012 2. 19" June, 2012
3. 14" August, 2012 | 4;_ 30" Augusua 12
5. | 1" September, 2012 ! 6. | 03" October, 2012 _II
| % [ Rovenberaorz | & |rerpsmn i |
% | 24 Decembe ! 10. g2 J:al'ltlar:,' 2013 |
fl = Josrs sl e s et L L .
.. 1_‘_‘_ |4 _Fnijludr_y,i-ﬂ!_- | i
E. CodeofConduct

Thecode of conduct whichis a

laid down by the Board and the same has been posted on the website ofthe Com pany,
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pplicable to all employees including the Managing and ExecutiveDirectare were
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F. Board Committees

I.  Audit Committee:

Brief Description of Terms of Reference

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company provides assurance to the Board on the
adequacy of the internal control systems and financial disclosures. Its main aim is to monitor and to provide
effective supervision of the management's financial reporting process with a view to ensure accurate, timely

and proper disclosures, and transparency, integrity and quality of financial reporting.

Your Company has Audit committee comprising of four members out of which three directors are Independent
non-executive directors viz, Madhukar Nath Chaturvedi, Jayant Mitra and Kishore Hegde.

Allmembers of the audit committee are financially literate.

The terms of reference of the Audit committee are wide enough to cover the matters specified for Audit
Committee under clause 49 of the Listing Agreement as well as in Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956 and
inter-aliainclude:

a. To discuss with the auditors periodically about internal control systems, the scope of audit
including the observations of the auditors.

b. Toensurecompliance withinternal control systems,

c. To review the quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial statements before submission to the
Board.

d. Owerseeing of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible.

e. Recommending the appointment and removal of statutory auditor, fixation of audit fee and also
approval for payment forany other services.

f.  Reviewing with the management the annual financial statements before submission to the
Board, focusing primarily on:

*  Anychangesin accounting policies and practices

=  Matters required to be included in the Directors' Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Board's Reportin terms of clause (2AA) of section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956.

* Major accounting entries involving estimates based on exercise of judgment by the
management

* Qualificationsin draftauditreport

+ Significant adjustments arising out of audit
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* Thegoing concern assumption

* Compliance with accounting standards

* Compliance with stock exchange and legal requirements concerning Financial statements

* Any related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Com pany of material nature, with
Promoters or the management, their subsidiaries or relatives etc. that may have potential

conflict with the interests of the Company at large.

9. Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and the
adequacy of internal control systems.

h.  Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure
coverage and frequency of internal audit.

i.  Discussion aboutany significant findings ofinternal auditors and follow up there on,

J- Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where
there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature

and reporting the matter to the Board,

k.  Discussion with external auditors, before the audit commences, about nature and scope of audit
aswell as post-audit discussion to ascertain any areaof concern,

l.  Reviewingthe Company'sfinancial and risk management policies,

m.  To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture
holders, shareholders {in case of non-payment of declared dividends and creditors.)

During the vear under review, four (4) Audit Committee meetings were held on 29" May, 2012, 14"August, 2012,
10" November, 2012, and 14" February,2013.

Members Designation Meetings held Meetings attended
Mr. Kishore Hegde' | Chairman 4 4
Mr. Ketan Sheth Member 4 4
Mr. Madhukar Nath Chaturvedi Member 4 3
E. Jayant Mitra* Member 4 1 J

‘Resigned w.e.f. 31" March, 2013.
‘Appointed as Independent Director w.e.f. 24™ December,2012.
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ii. INVESTORS'GRIEVANCEANDSHARETRANSFER COMMITTEE
Investors' Grievance and Share Transfer Committee specifically looks into the shareholders' and investors'
complaints on matters relating to transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual report, non-receipt of dividend etc,

In acdition, the Committee also looks into matters that can facilitate betterinvestor services and relations:

The Committee consists of four members out of which three are Non-Executive Independent Directors viz.
Madhukar Nath Chaturvedi, Kishore Hegde, Jayant Mitra and Ketan Sheth is the Chairman of the Committee.

During the year under review, the Committee met Four (4) times on 16" April, 2012, 11" July, 2012, 18" October,
2012,and 12" January, 2013.

Attendance at the Investors' Grievance and Share Transfer Committee meeting:

Members Designation | Meetings held Meetings attended
Mr. Kishore Hegde' Chairman 4 4
Mr. Ketan Sheth Member 4 4
Mr. Madhukar Nath Chaturvedi Member 4 3
Mr. Jayant Mitra® Member 4 1

'Resigned w.e.f. 31" March, 2013,
‘Appointed as Independent Directorw.e.f. 24" December,2012.

All shares received for transfer were registered and dispatched within fifteen days of receipt, if the documents
were correct and valid in all respects, There were no pending share transfers as on 31" March, 2013, During the
year under review, the Company had received 1 complaint from shareholder relating to dividend and has been
duly resolved.

G. General Body Meeting

Location and time of General Meeting

Year Date Type of Meeting Venue Time
2009-10 | 28" Septemnber, 2010 | AGM Event Banguet, Near 10.00 AM
T, Filmistan Studio
2010-11 | 29" September, 2011 | AGM 6,V Rixndl, Gt 10.00 AM
2011-12 | 28" September, 2012 | AGM West:Mumia) 400062 10.00 AM

All the above meetings were held at one venue anly. All the resolutions moved at the last AGM were passed by
show of hands by the requisite majority of Members attending the Meeting.

Mo Postal Ballot was conducted during the year.
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The following are the Special resolutions passed at the General Meetings held in past 3years:

Whether Special Resolution
AGM/EGM held on Pl Summary
28" August, 2009 No =Issuance of Global Depository Receipts
=lssue of shares/securities to Qualified Institutional
Buyers
*QIP's by way of Qualified Institutional Placement
(QIP's)
28" September, 2010 | Yes Raising of Capital by an International Offer of

Equity Shares represented by Global
Depository Receipts

= Private Placement of Equity Shares/ any
instrument convertible into Equity

= Shares to Qualified Institutional Buyers (QIB's)

297 September, 2011 | No

28" September, 2012 | Yes + Limits of Loans and Investments raised to
1000 crores ufs 372 A.

= Raising Borrowing Limit u/s 293(1) (d} to T 600
crores,

Allresolutions as setout in the respective notices were duly passed by the shareholders,

H. Disclosure
a) Disclosures OnMaterially Significant Related Party Transactions

The Company has not entered into any transaction of material nature with the Promoters, Directors
ar the Management, their subsidiaries or relatives, etc. that may have potential conflict with the
interests of the Company at large. Related party transactions are disclosed in the Notes to Accounits
forming part of this Annual Report. Transactions entered into by the Company with related parties
during the year were periodically placed before the Audit Committee for review. The Register of
Contracts containing transactions, in which Directors are interested, is placed before the Board
regularly.

b) Statutory Compliance, Penalties And Strictures
The Company has complied with the various rules and regulations prescribed by the Stock

Exchanges, Securities and Exchange Board of India and any other statutory authority relating to
capital markets. No penalties or strictures have been imposed by them on the Company.
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c) Disclosure Of Accounting Treatment

In the preparation of financial statements, the Company has followed Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (followed in India) as prescribed in Accounting Standards.

d) Subsidiary Companies

The company has Five Subsidiary Companies viz,
i. ITCapital Services PvtLtd

ii. OrientInfotech Ltd UK

iii. OrientInformation Technology INC.USA

iv. Orient!nformationTechnology FZ LLC - UAE
v. InformationTechnology People WLL—Bahrain

e) RiskManagement

The Company has a defined Risk Management framework, The Company has laid down procedures
to inform the Board members about the risk assessment and minimization procedures. These
procedures are periodically reviewed to ensure that executive management controls risk through
means of a properly defined framework.

f) CodeofConduct

The Board of Directors has adopted code of Business Conduct and Ethics for Directors and Senior
Management. The said code has been communicated to the Directors and members of the senior
Management. The code has also been displayed on the Company's website —
www.commextechnology.com. All Directors and senior management have affirmed compliance
with the code. A declaration to this effect signed by Managing Director is givenin this annual report.

g} Meansof Communication

The Company normally publishes its quarterly and/or yearly financial results in the leading national
newspapers namely The Free Press Journal in addition, the same are published in local language
{Marathi) newspapers namely Navshakti.

The Company puts forth vital information about the Company and its performance, quarterly &
yearly financial results, official news releases, communication & presentation made to the
inciiLutional investors and analysts on Company's official website at www.commextechnology.com
regularly and also for the benefit of the public at large.

h) Secretarial Auditfor Reconciliation of Capital
A gualified Practicing Company Secretary carried out Secretarial Audit to reconcile the total
admitted capital with NSDL and CDSL and the total issued and listed capital. The audit confirms that

the wotal issued/paid up capital is in agreement with the aggregate of the total number of shares in
physical form and the total number of shares in dematerialized form (held with NSDL and CDSL).
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i)

Chief Executive Officer (CEO)/CFO Certification:

As required under Clause 49(V) of the Listing Agreement, the CEQ/CFO Certification given by
Managing Director of the Company confirming the correctness of the Financial Statements, the Cash
Flow Statement and the adequacy of Internal Control Systems for financial reporting was placed
before the Board of Directors.

Non-mandatory Requirements

A,

Office of the Chairman of the Board and reimbursement of expenses by the Company. The Company
is presently reimbursing the expenses incurred in performance of duties.

Shareholders’ rights - furnishing of quarterly & yearly financial results, The Company's quarterly &
financial results are published in English and Marathi newspapers having wide circulation.

Postal Ballot

The Company will seek shareholders' approval through postal ballot in respect of such resolutions <
are laid down in Companies (Passing of Resolution by Postal Ballot) Rules, 2011, as and when the
occasion arises.

Adoption of non-mandatory requirements of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement is being reviewed
by the Board from time to time.

Pursuant to clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges on Code of Corporate
Governance, Certificate from Statuto ry Auditors' of the Company regarding compliance of
conditions of Corporate Governance by the Com pany is annexed. The Statutory Auditors Certificate
will also be sent to the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited where the Compa ny's shares are listed, along
with the annual return to be filed by the Com pany.
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GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

Annual General Meeting
Day, Date and Time

Venue

Financial calendar

Financial Year

Financial Reporting (tentative)
First Quarter result
Quarterly/Half-yearly result
Third Quarter result

Fourth Quarter result

Dates of Book Closure

Dividend Payment

Listing on Stock Exchange

stock code - Scrip code (BSE)
scrip |D{BSE)

. Monday, 30" September, 2013.10.00A.M
. EventBanguet, Near Filmistan Studio,

s.V.Road, Goregaon West, Mumbai 400062

. 1"April, 2013 to 31"March, 2014

. SecondWeek of August, 2013

: Sacond Week of November, 2013
. SecondWeek of February, 2014
: FourthWeek of May, 2014

- From 27" September, 2013 to 30" September,

2013 (Both days Inclusive)

. anorafter 30" Day of September, 2013

. Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE), Mumbai

Phirozeleejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street,
Mumbai- 400001

: 532342
: COMMEXTECH

Vii. Marketprice Data and share price Performance incompa risonto broad based indices:

Members Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
High? Low? r T;;:'r:;‘;:::::f
April 2012 31.85 17.30 12,99.383
| May 2012 33.40 2580 10.81,035
June 2012 34.00 28.10 B,26,909
July 2012 3340 2570 23,773,644
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August 2012 32.00 19.70 15,00,374

September 2012 34.00 25.10 11,8214

October 2012 27.70 19.00 846,428

Movember 2012 21.85 18.15 6,89,267

December 2012 20,40 15.00 7,20,886

January 2013 18.50 14.55 10,446,792 =2
February 2013 16.90 11.70 40,99,259

March 2013 13.35 Q.74 51,92,724 |

Source: BSEWebsite-www.bseindia.com

viii. Registrarand ShareTransfer Agent:

21, 5hakil Niwas,
Opp. Satya SaibabaTemple,

Mahakali Caves Road,

Universal Capital Securities Pvt. Ltd.

Andheri (East), Mumbai 400093.
Ph:022 28257641, Fax:022 28207207,

Outstanding GDRs / ADRs/ Warrants or any Convertible instruments.
Conversion likely impact on equity: There are 3,95,09,900 (Three Crores Minety Five Lacs Nine

Thousand and Nine Hundred ) number of sharesissued as GDR are outstanding as on 31" March, 2013

Shareholding pattern ason 31" March, 2013

| No. of Shares held

Category Percentage to total share capital
Promaoters 64714731 41,72

Corporate Bodies 55,12,848 3.55

FIl/NRI/OCBs 3,38,87,917 21.85

Indian Public 1,14,81,594 7.41 N
Any other 3,95,09,900 2547

Total 15,51,06,990 100
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x.  Distribution of Shareholding ason 31"March, 2013,

Thnge Shareholders Shares
| No. of Shares Numbers | % of Tatal Numbers % of Total
Shareholders Shareholding |
Up to 500 17061 g7.92 1866160 1.20
501 - 1000 1095 5.64 863527 0.56
1007 = 2000 553 2.85 g195M 0.53
200 - 3000 223 1.15 567914 0.37
300 - 4000 a5 0.44 307527 0.20
4001 - 5000 100 0.52 480779 0.31
5001 - 10000 131 0.68 ar7707 0.63
10001 And  Above 158 0.8 149223865 96.21
Total 19406 100.00 155106990 100.00 ]
xi. Addressforcorrespondence: CommexTechnology Limited

DevPlaza, 506, 5th Flaor,

5.V.Road, Opp.Fire Birgade,

Andheri (West), Mumbai- 400058

Tel:+91(22) 2621 2117 Fax: +91 (22)26212118
Email:investor@commextech nology.com
Website: www.commextechnology.com
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Annual Declaration By Managing Director Pursuant To Clause 49 (1) (d)(ii) of the
Listing Agreement

As the Chairman & Managing Director of Commex Technology Limited, | hereby declare that all the Board
members and senior management personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Company's
Code of Business Conduct and Ethics for the Financial year.

Date: 30" May, 2013 By Order of the Board of Directors
Place: Mumbai

Ketan Sheth
Chairman & Managing Director

DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MAMNAGEMENT
PERSONNELWITHTHE COMPANY'S CODE OF CONDUCT

This is to confirm that the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its employees including the Managing
Director and Executive Directors. In addition, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for its Non-
Executive Directors.

Both these Codes are available on the Company's website. | confirm that the Company has in respect of the
financial year ended 31"March, 2013, received from the Senior Management Team of the Company and the
Members of the Board a declaration of compliance with the Code of Conduct as applicable to them.

For the purpose of this declaration, Senior Management Team means the Chief Financial Officer, employees in
the Executive Vice President cadre, Vice President Global Human Resources and the Company Secretary as on
31"March, 2013,

Date:30" May, 2013 By Order ofthe Board of Directors
Place: Mumbai

Ketan Sheth
Chairman & Managing Director
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CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REQUIREMENTS UNDER CLAUSE
49 OF LISTING AGREEMENT

To
The Members of
Commex Technology Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Commex Technology Limited, for
the year ended on March 31,2013, as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company with
stockexchange.

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the management. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company forensuring the
compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion
onthefinancial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that
the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned
Listing Agresment.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For5G & Associates
Company Secretaries

Suhas Ganpule
(Proprietor)
M.No.12122
C.P.No.5722

Date:- 30" May, 2013
Place:- Mumbai
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AUDITOR'S REPORT TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF COMMEX TECHNOLOGY LIMITED (FORMERLY
KNOWN AS IT PEOPLE (INDIA) LTD.) ON THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF COMMEX
TECHNOLOGY LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN ASITPEOPLE(INDIA) LTD.) AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

We have examined the attached consolid ated Balance sheet of Commex Tech nology Ltd. (Formerly known as T
People (India) Ltd.) and its subsidiaries as at 31° March 2013, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for
the year as on that date, These financial statements are the responsibility of the Commex Technology Ltd
(Formerly known as IT People (India) Ltd.) management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards in India. These Standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements
are prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with an identified financial reporting framework and are
free of material misstatements, An audit includes, examining on a test basis, evidence sy Pporting the amaounts
anddisclosuresin the financial statemenis. An auditalsoincludes asse ssing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statements. We believe
that our audit provides a reasonable basis for ouropinion.

We have audited financial statements of three Subsidiaries, viz IT Capital Services Pvt, Ltd, Orient Information
FZ-LLC-UAE & Information Technology People WLL- Bahrain. The financial statements of Orient Infotech Limited
- United Kingdom, Orient Information Technology Inc. - USA, have been consolidated on the basis of
unaudited financial statements

We report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Company in accordance with
the requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 21, Consolidated Fin ancial Statements, issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and on the basis of the separate audited financial statements of Commex
Technolegy Limited (Form erly Known as IT People (India) Ltd) and its subsidiaries included in the consolidated
financial statements,

Subject to 3 of Note No. 22 forming part of accounts and on the basis of the information and explanation given
to us and on the consideration of the separate audit reports on individual audited financial statements of
Commex Technology Limited (Formerly Known as IT People {India) Ltd.) and its aforesaid su bsidiaries, we are of
the opinion that:

(a)  the Consolidated Balance Sheet gives a true and fair view of the consolidated state of affairs of
Commex Technology Limited (Formerly Known as IT People ( India) Ltd.} and its subsidiaries as at
31"March 2013:and

(b)  the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account gives a true and fair view of the consolidated results of
operations of Commex Tech nology Limited (Formerly known as IT People (india) Ltd.) and its
subsidiaries for the as on that date,
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{c) theConsolidated Cash Flow statementgivesa true and fair view of the consolidated cash flow of
operations of Commex Technology Ltd (Formerly known as IT People (India) Ltd.) and its
subsidiaries for the year as on that date.

For Gadgil & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 102876W

Place: Mumbai Dushyant A. Gadgil

i Proprietor
Dated: 30" May 2013. M.No:17795
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COMMEX TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31" March, 2013 (zin Lacs)
— T ! . a : =iy :
| MNote Figures at the end of current I Figures at the end of previous
Particulars | ey reporting period reporting period |
\. | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES o | [
[
(1) | Shareholders' Funds
a. |Share Capital 3 3,102.14 3.102.14
b. | Reserves and Surplus 4 802554 | | 7.02837
c. | Money received against share warrants 2 )
| 11,127.68 10,130.51
(2) | Share Application money pending allotment | 2 | | =
|
(3} iabilities
a. | Long-term borrowings 5 - | 444.24
b. | Deferred tax liabilities (Met) = | =
€. | Other Long term liabilities - - ‘
d. | Long term provisions £ =
[ [ - 444,24
(4) | Current Liabilities |
a. | Short-term borrowings & 10.00 - |
. | Trade payables I 61299 | 0.08 |
€. | Other current liabilities | & | 1,314.81 143259
d, | Short-term provisions | B 451,23 356.34
| ' | 2,390.02 ] . 1,789.00
BN s et
TOTAL 13,526.70 12,363.76 |
Il. |ASSETS |
(1) | Non-current assets - |
2. | Fixed assets 9 | |
(I} Tangible assets 639.20 70769
{ii) Intangible assets | 659,15 1,004.53
(ili} Capital work-in-progress | 3,803.53 | 377188
(iv} Intangible assets under development | - | | =11l
5,101.89 5.484.09
b. |Men Current Investments 10 I 3,000.00 3,000.00 |
c. |Deferred Tax Assets (Met) 1 | 71.23 71.23
d. |Long Term Loans and Advances | a [ -
e. | Other Mon-Current Assets i) =4
8,173.12 | 8,55532
{2} | Cur sets :
a. | Current investments 10 175.75 ; 7575 |
b. | Inventories [ = .
. | Trade Receivables 12 | B13.02 696,21
d. | Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 | 66,49 340.08
2. | Short-Term Loans and Advances 14 4,288.20 268748 |
f. | Other Current Assets 15 10,12 892
| | 5,353.58 3,808.43
. TOTAL 13,526,790 [ 12,363.76
Significant accounting policies 2 _—
MNotes to accounts 22
i [ —— — — B | S — === =t S M O
As per Our Report of Even Date Annexed For & On Behalf of Board of Directors
For Gadgil & Co.
Firm Registration No. 102876W
Chartered Accountants
Dushyant A. Gadgil Ketan Sheth Jayant Mitra Vineet Kakkad
Proprietor Managing Director Director Cosmpany Secretary
M.No.: 17795

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30" May 2013.
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COMMEX TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year anded 31" March, 2013 (ein Lacs)
- . Mote Figures for the current Figures for the previous |
Particulars P reporting period reporting period
. | Revenue from upe'ratiﬂné - T '. - _1.392..1.4 I - 14 2_5.63. il '
i, | Other income 17 91.53 BE.62
.#.__-_____‘==——;—5-_____—__
Iil. Total Revenue (| +) | | [ 2,483.67 1.514.25
. | Expenses: | |
| Costof material consumed
purchase of Stock -in -Trade | = ol |
| Changes in inventories of finished goods | = =
work-in- progress and Stock--in Trade I - | = |
1 1 I = ! 1 -
| Employee benefits expense | 18 l 684.06 | 490.50 |
| | Finance costs 19 | | 66.77 , 22.33
Depreciation and amortization expense | 20 41812 [ 28437
| Other Expenses | 21| 299.12 68.55
Total expenses [ [ 1,468.07 ! 865.75
|y | Profit before exceptional and ' | | '
extraordinary items and tax (11l - wi [ | 1,015.60 [ 648.50
V. Exceptionalitems . ' 3 ! -

vi. | Profit haforemrlmdlnarynm

| i and tax (V- V1) | 1,015.60 648.50
| | | |
|y, | Extraordinary items | | “ . -
9 ?Mﬂumuﬂl;ﬂm [ I 1,015.60 . 648.50
| X, | Taxexpense: Ba il I | |
| | (1) Curpent tax I 173.00 4000 |
| | L ess: MAT eredit entitiement | (173.00} | -
[ Met Current Tax | | : [ | 40,00 !
\ {2} Deferred tax , | - -
[ | 40,00
wi. | Profit/(Loss) for the period from | I
continuing operatiens (X - X} [ [ 1,015.60 608.50
I ¥l | Profit/[Loss) from discontinuing operations | l -1 == =1
[ [ ) e
¥l | Tax expense of discontinuing operations . z | -
iy, | Profit/[Loss) from Discontinuing | ' |
operations {afrer tax) (XI - Xy | - .
1 | | 1
W, profit/|Loss) for the period (X1 + Xy | 1,015.60 £08.50
wyl, | Earnings per equity share: | |
(1) Basic 0.65 0.39
| (2) Diluted = z
! significant accounting policies 2 {
MNaotes to accounts 22
As per Our Report of Even Date Annexed For & On Behalf of Board of Directors
For Gadgil & Co.
Fir.. | Registration No. 102876W
Chartered Accountants
Dushyan. K. Gadgit Ketan Sheth Jayant Mitra Vineet Kakkad
Proprietor Managing Diractor Director Company Secretary
M.MNo.: 17795
Place: Mumbal

Date: 30™ May 2013. 40
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COMMEX TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 317 March, 2013 (el Laics)

| Figuresas at theend of = Figures as at the end of

4

Particulars current reporting previous reporting
period period |
. | CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Profit Before Tax from continuing operations 1,015.60 648.50
| Prafit Before Tax from discontinuing operations ! BT | e i, =
Prafit Bafore Tax ¢ 101560 _  648.50
 Non- Cash Adjustment To Reconcile Profit Before
| Tax To Net Cash Flow
| Increasef{Decrease) in Reserve on Consolidation 23393 {351.19)
Depreclation/Amortization on Continuing Operation 41812 284.37
Depreciation/Amortization on Discontinuing Operation = -
Impairment / Other write off on Tangible/Intangible assets
| pertaining to Continuing Operation -
Loss/[Profit) onsale of Fixed Assets . .
Provision Written Back | 421
| Prior Period Expenses (8.88)
Met Gain on sale of Current Investments > .
Interest Expenses 45.33 2233
Interest Income {25.45) (10.78)
Dividend Incame [ S [ i == =
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes {— 168753 ___5B3.56
Movements in Working Capital:
Increase/{Decrease) in Trade Fayable 61291 {64.77)
| Increasef(Cecrease) in Long Term Provision - -
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Term Provision 104.89 (31.88}
Increase/{Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 117.78] 1.299.67
Increase/|Decrease) In Other Long Term Liabilities - -
Decrease/(Increase) in Short Term Advance {1,600.72) B&2.32
Decrease/{Increase) in Trade Recelvable {11681} 85.89
Decrease/(Increase) In Inventories = -
Decrease/{Increase) in Other Current Assets 0.73 (0.69]
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Non-Current Assets - -
Direct Tax Paid (Met of Refunds) : (40.00)
Net Cash Flow from/(Used in) Operating Activities (A) [ 570.75 | 2,699.08
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Fixed Aszets incl. Intangible Assets, CWIP {35.90) {1,355.01)
Capital Advances = o
Proceeds of Sale of Fixed Assets
Proceeds of Mon-Current Investment -
Purchase of Non-Current Investment = (5.00)
Purchase of Current Investment {10000} (75.75)
Proceeds from Sale/ maturity of Current Investment - :
Investrment In Bank Deposits | having original maturity of more
than three Months) 2
Redemption/ Maturity of Bank Deposits { having original
maturity of more than three Months) - -
Interest Received 25.45 10.78
Dividend Received from Subsidiary Company - -
| Dividend recejved _ R . = | =
Net Cash Flow from/{Used in) Investing Activities (B) | _(110.45) | (1,424.98)
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(zin Lacs)
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars current reporting previous reporting
' period _ period
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from lssuance of Equity Share Capital - 2
| Proceeds from Issuance of Preference Share Capital - -
Proceeds from long term Borrowings | = 450,00
| Repayment of long term Barrowings (444.24) (5.76)
Procesds from Short term Borrowings 10,00 -
Repayment of Short term Borrowings | - (1,178.07)
Interest Paid {45.33) (22.33)
Dividend paid on Equity Shares [ {217.15) (186.13)
| Dividend paid on Preference Shares | i N
Tax on Equity Dividend paid | (35.22) (30.19)
Tax on Preference Dividend paid | = | *
Net Cash Flow from/{Used in) Financing Activities (C) — (731.94) | (973.48] |
Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (271.65) 30152
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 348.26 46.65
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the End of the year _ 7661 33826 |
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash in Hand 5.48 1.45
Cheque/ Drafts on Hand
with Banks on - Current Account 61.01 48,53
- Deposits Account - 290.00
- Depaosits Account (Margin) 1012 B9
_ ]! Total Cash and Cash Equivalents e 7661 0000 34826
As per Our Report of Even Date Annexed For & On Behalf of Board of Directors
For Gadgil & Co.
Firm Registration No. 102876W
Chartered Accountants
Dushyant A. Gadgil Ketan Sheth Jayant Mitra Vineet Kakkad
Proprietor Managing Director Director Company Secretary
M.MNo.: 17795
Place: Mumbai

Date: 30" May 2013,
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MNotes forming Parts of Consolidated Accounts
Note No.1

Corporate Information

Commex Technolegy Limited (Formerly known as IT People (India} Ltd.) is a Company promoting
software products and solutions to the capital and commaodities markets and [T Consulting Services
and solutions to companies worldwide. The Company is listed at the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
(BSE].

Software products includes products, solutions and services division for the financial and capital
markets addressing Stock and Commodities Exchange, Intermediary Brokerage House, Merchamnt
Banking Operation and Financial Services in India and Overseas.

Incorporationand Registration

“Commex Technology Limited” was originally incorporated as a Private Limited Company with the
name“Global e-Com (India) Private Limited” on 24" January 2000, under Companies Act, 1956, and was
issued a certificate of incorporation bearing number 11-123796 of 2000 by the Registrar of Companies
Maharashtra. The Company became a Public Limited Company on 8" February 2000 and the name of
the Company was changed to*Global e-Com (India) Limited”, thereafter, on 117 April 2000 the name of
the Company was again changed to"Balwas e-Com India Limi-ed”

The Company subsequently on 28" October 2003 changed its name to "Starmax Informedia Limited"
and was issued with a fresh certificate of Incorporation consequent upon change of name on its
acquisition by "IT People Private Limited”,

The Company subsequently on 22 November, 2004 changed its name to “IT People (India) Limited”
and was issued a fresh certificate of Incorporation consequent upon change of name bearing number
L#2900MH2000PLC123796 by the registrar of Companies, Maharashtra. Further on 14" Movember,
2011 the name of the Company was again changed to"Commex Technology Limited”

MNoteNo.2

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

2.1

Method of Consolidation:

For the purpose of consolidation, Accounts of the parent as well as the subsidiaries are considered for
the year up to 31-3-2013. Accounts of the Orient Infotech. Ltd U.K., Orient Information Technology Inc.
USA are unaudited and compiled by independent, external accounting agencies, as the local rules
governing these Companies do not require Audit of these Companies. Accounts of Orient Information
Technology FZ -LLC -UAE & Information Technology People WLL-Bahrain, IT Capital Services Private
Limited are audited. Allinter-company transactions between the group companies are eliminated. The
subsidiary of the company at USA, UK, Bahrain & Germany are inactive.
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Translation Of Financial Statements Of The Subsidiaries:

Transactions arising in foreign currency are reported at the rates closely approximating to those ruling
during the relevant transaction dates. All monetary assets and liabilities in foreign currency as at the
date of financial statements are restated at the exchange rates prevalent at the Balance Sheet date. The
reporting currency of the Company is Indian Rupees. The reporting currencies of its subsidiaries are -
Orient Infotech. Ltd U K. -Great Britain Pounds, Orient Information Technology Inc. USA-United States
Dollars, Orient Information Technology FZ -LLC -UAE United Arab Emirates Dirhams & Information
Technology People WLL Bahrain - Bahraini Dinars. The revenue items of the foreign subsidiaries are
translated to Indian Rupees using the Simple Average of the quarterly closing rates, Non-monetary
iterns in the Balance Sheet of the foreign subsidiaries are translated at the rates closely approximating
those ruling during the relevant transaction dates. The net impact of such change is disclosed under
General Reserve on consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expense
and liabilities and disclosures of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting Period. Although
these estimates are based on the managements best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could results in the outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods.

Tangible Fixed Assets

Fixed assets, are stated at cost, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses,
if any. Cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria met and directly
attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade
discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Subsequent expenditure related
to an items of fixed assets is added to its book value only of it increases the future benefits from the
existing assets beyond its previously assessed standards of performance. All other expenses on
existing fixed assets, including day- to day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing
parts, are changed to the statement of profit & loss for the period during which such expenses are
incurred.

Depreciation on Tangible Fixed Assets

Till 31% March 2003 Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on straight-line method at the
rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.Depreciation on fixed
assets is calculated on straight line basis using the rates arrived at based on useful lives estimates by
the management or those prescribed under the schedule XIV to the Companies Act 1956, whichever
is higher. The company has used the following rates to provide depreciation onits fixed assets,
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Keeping in view the wear and tear and the actual realizable value of the fixed assets, the Company has
provided depreciation from 1° April, 2004 on Straight Line Method at the higher rates than as
prescribed by the Companies Act, The depreciation as per Act and as per books in respect of the fixed
assetsisasunder.

Depreciation Rate | Depreciation Rate| Depreciation Depreciation

Particulars as per as per as per as per

Companies Act Books Companies Act Books

% % < i

Plant & Machinery 4.75 45.00 4,304 40,775
Furniture & Fittings 6.33 8.00 31,00,648 39,1867
Dffice Equipment 4,75 25.00 35,150 1,85,000
Computer Accessories 16.21 50.00 58,367 1,80,035
Total 31,98,469 43,24,481

As a result of the above, the Depreciation provision for the year is higher by ¥11,26,012/- and consequently the
Profit for the year ended is lower by T 11,26,012/. This change was made w.ef. 17 April, 2004 in case of the
company and hence the Reserves to date of the company are lower by T9,41,85,140/-

Further the Management has written off the Fixed Assets at the Rates higher than prescribed under the
schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956, keeping in view theirimpairment due to the technological obsolence
prevalent in the Information Technology Sector, so as to make adequate provision for Impairment of the said
Assets, as per the Accounting treatment prescribed under the Accounting Standard 26 on Impairment of Assets
{AS 28) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india.

2.6

Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an assets is required, the
company estimates the assets recoverable amount. An assets recoverable amount is the higher of an
assets or cash generating units (CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount is
determined for an individuals assets, unless the assets does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an assets or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the assets is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount, In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre - tax discounts rate that reflects current market assessment of time value of
money & risk specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are
taken into account, if available. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation
model is used.

The company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations which
are prepared separately for each of the company's CGU to which the individual assets are allocated.
These budgets and forecast calculations are generally covering a period of Five (5) Years. For longer
periods along term growth rate is calculated and applied to projects future cash flows after the 5 (Five)
Years.
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Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognized in
the statement of profit & loss, except for previously revalued tangible fixed assets where the
revaluation reservesuptothe amountof any previous revaluation.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets over its
remaining useful life.

An assessment is made at each reporting dates as to whether there is any indication that previously
recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the
company estimates the assetsor CGUrecoverableamount. A previously recog nized impairmentlossis
reversed only if there has been a change i the assumptions used to determine the assets recoverable
amount since the lastimpairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited so that would have been
determined, net of depreciation had no impairment loss has been recognized for the assets in prior
years. Such reversal is recognized in the statement of profit and loss unless the assets is carried at a
revalued amountinwhich case the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.

Investments

investments, which are readily realizable and inten ded to be held for not more than one year from the
date on which such investments are made are classified as current investments. All other investments
are classified as long term investments.

On initial recognition all investments are matured at cost. The cost comprise purchase price and
directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties, If an investment is
acquired, or partly acquired by the issue of shares or other securities the acquisition cost is the fair
value of the securities issued ifan investmentisacq uired in exchange for another assets the acquisition
is determined by reference to the fair value of the assets givenup or by reference to the fair value of the
investment acquired, whicheveris more clearly evident.

Currentinvestment are carried inthe financial statement at lower costand fairvalue determined onan
individuals investment basis. Long term investment are carried at cost. However, provision for
diminution in value is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the
investment,

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceedsis
charged or credited to the statement of profit & loss account.

Revenue Recognized

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
company and the revenue can be reliably measured. The followings specific recognition criteria must
also be met before revenueis recognized

Income From Services

Revenues from contract priced on a time and material basis are recognized when services are
rendered and related costsare incurred.
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Revenues from turnkey contracts, which are generally time bound fixed price contracts, are
recognized over the life of the contracts using the proportionate completion method, with contract
costs determining the degree of completion, foreseeable losses on such contracts are recognized
when probable.

Revenues from sale of software licenses are recognized upon delivery where there is no customization
required. In case of customization the same is recognized over the life of the contract using the
proportionate completion method,

Revenuesfrom maintenance contracts are recognized pro-rata overthe period ofthe contract.

Revenues are reported net of discounts. The billing of consultants employed outside India, which is
borne directly by the overseas clients is excluded from the revenue,

Foreign Currency Transaction

The Company has the billing process whereby it bills its overseas clients in INR and the amount is
remitted by the overseas clients by converting the equivalent local curre ncy equivalent to the Billing
madein INR,

Conversion

Forelgn currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchangerate prevailing atthe repaorting
date Non monetary items which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in foreign
currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Non monetary items
which are measures at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in foreign currency are
transferred using the exchange rate at the date when such value was determined.

IncomeTaxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961, enacted in
India and tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdiction where the company operates. The tax
rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or su bstantially enacted at
the reporting date. Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in
equity and notin the statement of profitand loss.

Deferred income taxes reflects the impact of timing difference between taxable income and
accounting income originating during the current year and reversal of timing difference for the earlier
years, Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or substantially enacted atthe
reporting date. Deferred income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in
equity and notin the statement of profit and loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable timing differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognized for deductible timing difference only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized. In situations where the company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses all
deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainly su pporting evidence that they can
be realized against future taxable profits,
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In situation where the company is entitled to a tax holiday under the Income Tax Act 1961 enacted in
India or tax laws prevailing in the respective tax jurisdiction where it operates no deferred tax (assets or
liabilities) is recognized in respect of timing difference which reverse during the tax holiday period to
the extent the company's gross total income is subjected to the deduction during the tax holiday
period. Deferred tax in respect of timing difference which reverse after the tax holiday period is
recognized in the year in which the timing differences originate. However the company restricts
recognition of deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually
certain as the case may be that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized. For recognition of deferred taxes, the timing differences which
originate first are considered to reverse first.

At each reporting date, the company reassesses unrecognized deferred tax assets. |t recognizes
unrecognized deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually
certain as the case may be that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date. The company writes-
down the carrying amount of deferred tax assets to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or
virtually as the case may be that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which
deferred tax assets can be realized. Any such write down is reversed to the extent that it becomes
reasonably certain or virtually certain as the case may be that sufficient future taxable income will be
available,

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
currenttax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relates to
the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profit and loss as current
tax. The company recognizes MAT credit available as an assets only to the extend that there is
convincing evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period |.e. the
period for which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the company
recognizes MAT credit as an assets in accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for credit
available of minimum alternate tax under Income Tax Act 1961, The said assets is created by way of
credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as“MAT credit Entitlement” The com pany reviews
the MAT credit entitlement assets at each reporting date and writes down the assets to extent the
company does not have convincing evidence that itwill pay normal tax during the specified period.

Earnings Pershare

Basics earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit and loss for the period attributable
to equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividend and attributable taxes) by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated
as a fraction of an equity shares to the extent that they are entitled to participate in dividend related to
fully paid equity shares during the reporting period. The weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issues bonus element in a right
shares, split issue and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of
equity shares outstanding, withouta correspondence change in resources,
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2.12

2.13

2.14

2.15

Employment Benefits

The Company's contribution to provident fund is accounted on accrual basis and is charged to the
profitand loss account,

No provision has been considered necessary towards gratuity since none of the employees have putin
the qualified number of years of service with the Co mpany.

Provisions

A provisions is recognized when the company has present obligation as a results of past events. It is
possible that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

Where the company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed for example under Insurance
Contract, the re-imbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement -
virtually certain. The expenses relating to any provision is presented in the statement of profit and los:
netofany reimbursement,

Warranty Provisions

Provisions for warranty related costs are recognized when the products is sold or service provided.
Provision is based on historical experience. The estimate of such warranty related costs is revised
annually.

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the accurrence or non- occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the company ora present obligation thatis not recognized because itis not probable thatan
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases where there is liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured
reliably. The company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the
financial statement.

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cashand cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement com prises cash atbank and in hand
and shortterm investments with an original maturity of three months or less,
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COMMEX TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
Notes forming part of consolidated accounts as on 31" March, 2013

MNOTE NO 3: SHARE CAPITAL _ (tin Lacs)
Figure as at the end of current Figure as at the end of previous
Particulars reéporting period reporting period
Share Capital
Authorised
26,25,00,000 Equity Shares Of T 2/- each and
T 7.50.00, lassi
000 unclassified shares 5.000.00 6,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid - up
11,55,97,090 Equity Shares of T 2/- each Fully paid up
{Out of above shares 1,08,24,600 (PY. 4,50,05,000)
equity shares of T 2/ each fully paid up upan
conversion of 2,156,492 GDR (PY. 9,00,100 GDR)& 50
equity shares per GDR
(PY.10,47,72,490 Equity Shares of T 2/~ each fully paid
up ) 231184 209545
Global Depository Receipts (GDR)
7,90,198 GDR each representing 50 equity shares of |
¥ /- each fully pald up |
(RY.10,06,690 GDR representing 50 Equity shares of |
T 2/- each fully paid up) | 790.20 | 1'{’[."5.'.'.5?,
[ 310214 3,102,114
Total Share Capital 3,102.14 3,102.14
a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period
o SR S A TR AP L WU T 0
Figure as at the end of Figure as at the end of
Particulars
current reporting period previous reporting period
Mo L4 No L1
(In Lacs) {In Lacs) {in Lacs) (In Lacs)
At the beginning of the period [ 1,047.72 2,095.45 | 1,047.72 2,005.45
issued during the period - On conversion of GDR ' 108.25 216.49 |
Issued during the period - Bonus Issue - -1
issued during the period - ESOP = . !
| |
— _— | i —_— -
Dutstanding at the end of the period 1,155.97 2,311.94| 1,047.72 | 2,095.45

Reconciliation of the Global Depository Receipt outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period
Global Depository Recelpt (GDR)

i Figure as at the end of Figure as at the end of
e current reporting period previous reporting period
Ne |t No v
/ (Inlacs) | (inlaes) | (Inlacs) (in Lacs)
At the beginning of the period 10,07 1,006.69 10.07 1,006.69
lssued during the period
Less :Converted into Equity Shares during the period {217 [216.49) . -
Outstanding at the end of the period : 790 79020 1007 1,006.69
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b.Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of the shares having a par value of ¥ 2/- per shares, Each holder of equity shares is entitled to
one vote per share,

In the event of liquidation of the company,the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
company,after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares
held by the shareholders,

c.Terms/rights attached to Global Depository Receipt (GDR)

The Global Depository Receipts ("GDRs") represented by this certificate are each issued in respect of 50 equity Shares of par
value ¥ 2/- each {the "Shares”) in Commex Technology Ltd. {farmerly known as IT People (India) Limited(the "Company”])
pursuant to and subject to a Depository agreement dated 1 8™ May 2009, and made between the Company and Deutsche Bank
Trust Company Americas Depository and/for any other Depasitary which may from time to time be appointed under the
agreement (the "Depository) (such agreement, as amended from time to time, being hereinafter referred 1o as the *Deposit
Agreement”).

d. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

Figure as at the end of current Figure as at the end of previous
Particulars

reporting period | reporting period
No ' % No %
{In Lacs) holding in (Im Lacs) hnhiing in
Fa— = L theclass | ~ | theckms
Eg 7 2/- each fully paid o
Skyline Capital Pyt Ltd. 627.04 40.43 570.08 36.75

As per records of the company, Including its register of shareholders/ members and other declarations received from
shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of shares.
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COMMEX TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Notes forming part of consolidated accounts as on 31" March, 2013
NﬂTE Hﬂl RESERVES & EP_WS

Figure as at the end of

Particulars | current reporting period

Securities premium account [Equity Shares)
Balance as per the last financial statements 6,288.20
Add:- Premium on Equity Shares
Less:- amounts utilized towards issue of fully

paid up bonus shares

Securities p Closing Balance

Securities premium account (GDR)

Balance as per the last financial statements 3,146.20

Add:- Premium on GDR

Less:- amounts utilized towards issue of fully T
paid up bonus shares

Securities pr Balance
General Reserve
Balance as per the last financial statements 1,721.10

Add:- amounts transferred from surplus balance in the
statement of profit & loss

General Reserve Closing Balance
Forfeited Equity Shares

Balance as per the last financial statements 278.63
Add:- amounts transferred

Forfeited Equity Shares Closing Balance

Surplus/(deficit] in the statement of PEL

Balance as per the last financial statements (1,354.84)

Prowvision made earlier years written back -
Profit/{Loss) for the year ‘I,_CIIS.@U__

(339.24)

Less :- Appropriation

Proposed final equity dividend 21715

Prawision for Dividend Distributions Tax 3522

Prior period Expenses e

25237

Surplus/[{deficit] in the statement of P&L

| Provision for diminution of value of investment

General Reserve on Consolidation

Total Reserves & Surplus
52

6,288.20

3,146.20 |

1,721.10 |

278.63

(591.61) |

(3,108.14)

291.16

8,025.54

{zin Lacs}

Flgure as at the end of
previous reporting period

6,288.20

3,146.20

1721.10

2TB.63

(1,742.35)
4.21
608.50
{1,129.64)

186.13
3019
B8.88

22520 |

3,146.20

1,721.10

278.63

{1,354.84)

(3,108.14)

57.23 |

7,028.37 |
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COMMEX TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
Motes forming part of consolidated accounts as on 31" March, 2013
m NO.5. LONG TERM BORROWINGS —= 8 {zin Lacs)
MNon - Current Portion Current Maturities
Particulars T
31.03.13 31.03.12 : 31.ﬂ_3._"|_3 -l 31.03.12

LONG- TERM BORROWINGS

Term Loans

\[Secured against Property Lease Rent Receivable) - 44424 3

Total Long- term borrowings = 444,24 ” =
H?'I'E I'!Q.ﬁ._SHDRT TERM BORROWINGS S = - (zin Lacs)
Figure as at the end of Figure as at the end of
Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
:‘SHOIIT- TERM BORROWINGS (Unsecured) I
Interest free loans & advances repayable on demand
- Related Parties |
- Directors 10:00
Others =
10.00
Total Short- term borrowings 10.00

NOTE NO 7: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES (zin Lacs'

Figure as at the end of Figure as at the end of

Particulars current reporting period previous reporting period
Other Liabilities

a. Interest free Security Deposits from Lessees 11.00 86.00
b, Employees Profession Tax Payable 0.04 0.
c.| Employers ESIC Payable 0.40 0.39
d. Employees PF Payable 0.0 0.01
e. TDS Payable 17.30 1.18
f| Service Tax Payable 0.02 -
g. MVAT Payable 11022 =
h.| Others 1,175.83 1,345.00

1.314.81 1,432.59

Total Other Current Liabilities 1,314.81 | 1,432.59
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COMMEX TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
Naotes forming part of consolidated accounts as on 317 March, 2013
NOTE NO. 8, PROVISIONS . _ {zin Lacs)
Long - Term Short - Term
Particulars | |
| 31.03.13 | 31.03.12 [ 11.&3.1_3 [ 31.03.12_ |
Provision for employee benefits
Prowvision for Gratuity = . 1.96 8.40
Provision for Leave Encashment [ =) C 48 | 239
- 4.42 10.79
Others Provisions ' '
Provisions for Expenses - 9.20 G6,05
Provision for MAT - = 184.56 31.92
Provision for Proposed Div. 2011-12 - # 0.69 18613
Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax = - 3522 3019
Provision for Proposed Div, 2010-11 - . . 1.26
Proviston for Proposed Div, 201213 - - 217.15 -
[ = ] = #5681 |  3S455§
Total Provisions = 461.23 356.34
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COMMEX TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
Notes forming part of consolidated accounts as on 31" March, 2013
NOTE NO. 10 -1I'£FSTMEHI"S I B i2in Lacs)
Mon - Current Current
Particulars T
| 310313 | 310312 ELEEAYC | B1A8Es . |
Investments (
(Valued at Cost unless stated otherwise)
A Ungquoted equity instruments
| Universal Commodity Exchange Ltd * 3,000.00 3,000.00 - -
(30000000 Shares of ¥ 10/- each (Face Value 210/
(E¥,30000000 Shares of T 10/- each Face Value
T10/4)
' |
| > — ER|
| | 3,000.00 3,000.00 - -
| B - - 175.75 | 75.75
| 5965 GMS (Previous Years GMs 2765)
| (Market Value T 1,76,62,365 Previous Year |
| ¥ 77.53,060/) | ! - R |
I Total Investmeants 3,000.00 | 3,000.00 175.75 75.75
NOTE NO 11: DEFERRED TAX. . | )
: Figure as at the end of mrrﬂlt'ﬂguu as at the end of previous
Particulars reporting period reporting period
"Deferred Tax Liabilities o =

| Fixed Assets : impact of differences between tax
! depreciation and depreciation/amortization
|charged for the financial reporting

Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities

\Deferred Tax Assets
| Carried Forward Losses under Income Tax Act, 1961

Gross Deferred Tax Assets

Met Deferred Tax Assets

I : Particulars
Outstanding for a period of exceeding Six

| months from the date they are due for payment

| Secured considerd good

| Unsecured, considered good

| Provision for doubtful receivables

(A}
Other Receivables
Secured considerd good
Unsecured, considered good
Provision for doubtful receivables
iB)
Total [(A+B)

, o -
|

71.23 71.23
[ CRS . D I
{: | i |

= 71.23 | L 723

Non- Current Current

31.03.13 31.03.02 31.03.13  31.03.12

- & - | P

5 : 562,31 |
) TS e | =]

4 - 350.72 69621

=1 ! 25072 696.21
= = 813.02 696.21
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COMMEX TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
Notes forming part of consolidated accounts as on 31" March, 2013
NOTE NO. 13 - CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS . (2in Lacs)
' | Non- Current [ Current
| Particulars - _ O t T
E ) 31.03.13 31.03.12_ |_ _31.&3.1! 31.113.1__2
' Cash and cash equivalents ?
' Balance with Bank |
‘ On Current accounts [ - - 61.01 48,63
Deposits with original maturity of less than three - - - 290.00
| months | e
: - 61.01 338.63 |
| Cash on hand - - 5.48 1.45 |
|
| |
 Other bank balance ' |
|
| Margin Money deposit . - 10.12 8.19
=) - -1 1092 g8
S = # 76.6 348.26
Amount Disclosed under Other Current Assets | - 10,12 8.19
|l S Y - 6649 3a008
NOTE NO 14: LOANS & ADVANCES
i des — S R ——— L
Long Te Short Term
I Particulars ! g Term : -
31.03.93 | 310332 | 31.03.13 31.03.12

[ h_lﬁplt;i advances [
|Secured considered good | Z = i B
|Unsecured considered good . i | = A

| _——__T— — __.,._-T:___ —

B [Security Deposits . . .
Secured considered good I ’ : 13.84 3.19
Unsecured considered goad A - = 245000 - |
| N

|€ Loans and advances to related parties | [ [
Secured considerad good - - - -
r.lnsecured, considered good | ==l o = 26,52 0.09
| =] - 26.52 | Q.09
| D'Advances recoverable in cash or kind [ [
Secured considered good - | - . -
Mnsecured considered good = | 3 Mt 2,425.88 |
_ - 132328 2,425.88

E Other loans & advances (Unsecured considered goad) |
Advance to employees = | - 0,15 0.20
Balance with Statutery / government Authorities - | - 197.37 e ALY
Others - | dmps|  Gtics

] T wass|T asem
. Total (A+B+C+D+E) | -] 428820  2687.48
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COMMEX TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
Motes forming part of consolidated accounts as on 31" March, 2013
MNOTE NO. 15 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS T {#in Lacs)
. S il it il = e = = E— :
[ e i Non- Current Current |
. 31.03.13 31.03.12 319313 ?_'I I}]'Ii.: |
Unsecured considered good unless stated
| otherwise
A | Non-Current bank balances = - 1Ay B8.19|
_ - - 1012 8.19
‘B Others '
| Interest accrued on fixed deposits = 4 v
| | Others I (I T ) ey
-l 0.73
1 I |
i Total (A+B) | - = 1012 8.92
NOTE NO. 16. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
Pt Figure for the current Figure for the previous
reporting period reporting period
| g e | . :
is;.re of IT Services 77.59 142563
|Sale of IT Products 2,314.56 -
| Hmnu fmm u[_uratiun (net) 2,392.14 1,425.63
MNOTE NO. 17. OTHER INCOME
Figure for the current Figure for the previous
Particulars reporting period | reporting period
......... | |
Interest Income on |
Interest on Bank Fixed Deposit 21.74 0.77
|Other Interest 3.7 10.01
I 2545 10.78
|Other Non Operating Income [
:HEﬂt 66,07 | 77.81
|Other Non Operating Income - 0.03
| 66.07 | | 77.84
Total Oﬂlirl_nmmi [ 91.53 | | BB.62 |
NOTE NO. 18. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Particulars Figure for the current Figure for the previous
| reporting period [ reporting period
—— _— . .. _— o -
_Employee Benefit Expenses | |
: Salary & Wages and Bonus &67.70 13.66
Software Product Development, Implementation & I
| Maintenance Cost 61248 476.39
| Contribution to provident & ather fund 0.07 017
| Leave Encashment Expenses 248 0.04
| Staff welfare expenses 1.34 0.24
Total Employee Benefit Expenses 684.06 490.50
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COMMEX TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

Notes forming part of consolidated accounts as on 31" March, 2013

NOTE NO. 19. FINANCE cosT : (zin Lacs)
Particulars { Figure for the current Figure for the previous
reporting period reporting period
Finance Cost T Tk __ ___'_____
Interest on Secured Loan 4533 | 14.00
Other Interest 0.0 0.20
Bank charges 018 027
Other Finance Cost 21.25 7oz
|
— e —
Total Financial Cost 66.77 22,33
- e = = — 1 = -:_:'__—_-'-___T — = -'_'___‘-'__———-
Nf.'.l"."E__HD. 20. I_‘.}EF'IftECIAT_II‘:]'H ANI:_I_ AHQRI:!ZATTOI!_E‘._‘{PEN_E_ES_ s - o :
Figure for the current Figure for the previous
Particulars reporting period reporting perind
Depreciation and amortization expenses '
Depreciation Of Ta ngible Fixed Assers 71.66 67.90
Depreciation Of Intangible Fixed Assers ' 34646 | 21647

Total Depreciation Expenses

[ 418,12 | 284.37
— — . — — _:_—__—___———_.___ —_— = e — —
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COMMEX TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
Notes forming part of consolidated accounts as on 31" March, 2013
NOTE NO 21: OTHER EXPENSES (¥in Lacs)
Figure for the current Figure for the previous
Particulars reporting period reporting period
' Power and Fuel - T a9 [ 215
(Rent | - |
Repairs to Bullding 1.58 0.87
| Repairs to Machinery 0.26 _ 0.19
|Repairs - Vehicle 1.02 .
Repairs - Others 0.8 0.05
Insurance 0.05 041
|Rates & Tanes | 120.84 | 629
|Auditors Remuneration 3.74 [ 3.74
| Brokerage 275 .
| Business Promation 0,86 093 |
ECcrnmun!:atlon Expenses 6.13 2.80 |
|Company Secretarial Expenses 12.89 B.42
iDirecttrf!. Sitting Fees [ f 1.00 0.80
| Donation 2.00 -
| Infrastructure Cost 212 0.22
|Dffice Expenses [ 10.80 6.59
Postage & Courier Charges 033 1.1
| Printing & Statlonary 0.57 139
| Prafessional Charges 8.89 20.35
Software Development Charges 100,51 -
Miscellaneous Expensas B.66 12.25
29912 _ 68.55
| ) T AT g o
X ure & cu [ re previous
Particulars reporting period reporting period
fﬂm : o = : | et
As Auditor
| Audit fees 240 240
| Tax audit fees 0.40 .40
Limited Review - 2.80 = 2.80
In other capacity
Taxation matter =
Company law matters 0.35 0.35
Management services = =
Other services (certification fees) 0.59 0.59
Reimbursment of expenses | - 0.94 | 0.94
_Fl.ymnnt to Auditors | = 3.74 _ 3.74
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MNotes Forming Part of Consolidated Accounts for the Year ended 31" March, 2013.

Note No. 22

The Company is engaged in the Information Technology Solutions Services, which cannot be
exprassed in any generic unit. Hence it is not possible to give guantitative details of sales and certain
information as required under paragraphs 3, 4C and 4D of part || of Schedule V1 to the Companies Act,
1956,

2. Earnings in Foreign Exchange during the year:
Particulars 2012-13 11l
T T
Information Technology Solutions Services 77,58,600/- 14,25,63,000/-
Total 77.58,600/- 14,25,63,000/-
3. Expenditurein Foreign Currency: Nil (Previous Year Nil)
4. In the opinion of the management, Current Assets, Loans and advances are realizable at the values
represented inaccounts.
5. The balance of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Loans & advances, Depaosits, etc are subject to
confirmation.
f. As per the information available with the Company, there are no small- scale industrial undertakings
towhom anamount of Rupees one lakh or more was outstanding for more than 30 days,
7. Related Party Disclosures:
A. Particulars of Related parties:
5r. No. MName of Related Party MNature of Relationship
| Skyline Capital Pvt. Ltd. Associate Company - Share Holding
1] Universal Commeaedity Exchange Ltd., Associate Company - Share Holding
1] Mr. Ketan Sheth Key Managerial Person
v Mr. Jayant Mitra Additional Director
v Mr. Madhukar Math Chaturvedi Independent Director
vi | Subsidiaries As under
IT Capital Services Pvt. Ltd. Wholly Owned Subsidiary
Orient Information Technology FZ LLC Wholly Owned Subsidiary
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Orient Information Technology INC

Whaolly Owned Subsidiary

Orient Infotech Limited UK

Wholly Owned Subsidiary

L

Information Technology People WLL

Wholly Owned Subsidiary

B. Transactions with Related Parties:
I g Name of Nature of Transactions Outstanding Outstanding
r. Related Relationship ¢ during Year Balance as on Balance ason
No. Party Transaction Amt. T 31.03.13 31.03.12
) Amt. T Amt.? |
1 |Skyline Associate Unsecured
Capital Company — Loan
Private Ltd. | Share Holding | Loan Given 19,49,884/- 19,49 884/ MIL
(Formerly
IT People Earnest
Pvt. Ltd.) Deposit 24,50,00,000/- 24,50,00,000/- MIL
5 |Ketan Sheth | Chairman & | Unsecured
Managing Loan
Director Loan Taken 10,00,000/- 10,00,000/- MIL
Loan Repaid
3 |Universal Associate Software 23,14,55,700/-|  1,95,24,662/- NIL
Commodity | Company— | Development :
Exchange | Share Holding
Ltd
B. Earning Per Shares:
Particulars 31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012
MNet Profit attributable to Equity
Share Holders T 0.65 T039
Nominal Value of Equity Share T2- T 2
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9. Previous Year's figures are regrouped/ restated wherever necessary to confirm with this year's
classification

SIGNATURESTONOTENOS “1To22"

As per Our Report of Even Date Annexed For & On Behalf of Board of Directors
For Gadgil & Co.

Firm Registration No. 102876W
Chartered Accountants

Dushyant A. Gadgil Ketan Sheth Jayant Mitra Vineet Kakkad

Proprietor Managing Director Director Company Secretary
M.No.: 17795

Place: Mumbai
Date: 30" May 2013.
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Independent Auditors' Report

To the Members of
Commex Technology Limited

Reporton the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Commex Technology Limited ('the Company’),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 31" March 2013, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow
statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information,

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
Accounting Standards referred toin sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 (“the Act”). This
responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerror,

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.
Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whetherthe financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements, The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial staterments, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit apinion,

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
confarmity withthe accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) inthe case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Companyasat31°March 2013;

1s]] inthe case of the statement of profitand loss, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

() Inthe case ofthe cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 (“the Order”), as amended, issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (44) of section 227 of the Act, we give in the
Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

2. As required by section 227(3) of the Act, we report that;

a.

b.

we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

inour opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
faras appears from our examination of those books:

the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss and the cash flow statement
comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in subsection (3C) of section 211 of the
Companies Act, 1956; and

on the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on 31* March 2013,
and taken record by the Board of Directors, none of the Directors are disqualified as on 31st
March, 2013, from being appointed as a Director in terms of clause (g) of subsection (1) of
section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956.

For Gadgil & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 102876W

Dushyant A. Gadgil

Proprietor
Membership No: 17795

Date: 30" May 2013,

Place: Mumbai
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{ii)

(i)

{iv)

()

Annexure to Independent Auditors’ Report - 31" March 2013
{Referred to in our report of even date)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including qua ntitative
details & situation of Fixed Assets

(b) All the assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but
there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having
regard to the size and nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c) During the year, the Company has not disposed off a substantial part ofthe Fixed Assets.

The Company being in the business of Information Technology Solutions Services, is not having any
inventory, hence the question ofits physical verification and maintenance of records does not arise.

a The company has advanced loan of ¥ 2,33,11,187/- to one of its subsidiaries. The maximum
amount involved during the year was ¥ 2,33,11,1 87/- & the year end balance of loans given
to such party was T NIL The said amount is advanced in the course of business of the
Company to make acquisitions of new business overseas, in pursuance of the utilization of
the proceeds received on issue of Global Depository Receipt. The said advance is interest
free and to the extentitis prejudklaltntheintﬂe:tnfﬂ\e holding Company.

The company has also advance a loan of T 19,409,884/~ to one of its related party. The
maximum amount involved during the year was ¥ 19,49,884/- & the year end balance of
loans given to such party was T 19,49,884/- . The said advance is interest free and to the
extentitis prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(b) The Company has taken loans of ¥ 10,00,000/- from party covered in the register
maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956. The maximum amount
involved during the year was ¥ 10,00,000/- and the year end balance of loans taken from
such party is¥ 10,00,000/-.

() The said loans taken from the party listed in the register maintained under section 301 of
the Companies Act, 1956 are interest-free and without limitation on repayment and
therefore the loans are prima facie, not prejudicial to theinterests of the Company.

(d} There being no stipulation as regards the repayment and other terms and conditions on
which loan has been taken from the Company listed in the register maintained under
section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956, the question of regularity of payment of Principal
and interest does notarise.

In our opinion and according to explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control
procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business with regard
to purchase of fixed assets and with regard to sale of Goods. During the course of our audit, we
have not observed any continuing failure to correct majorweaknessesintheinte rnal controls.

in our opinion & according to information and explanation given to us, there are no transactions of
purchases and services made in pursuance of contracts of arrangements, entered into by the

L
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(i)

{wii}

(wiii)

(ix)

(x)

(xi)

{xii)

{xiii)

(xiv)

{xv)

(xvi)

(i)

Company with the party listed in the register maintained under section 301 of the Companies Act,
1956 and aggregating during the yearto 7 5.00,000/-or more,

accepted any public deposits and therefore the Provisions of Section 584 & 38AA of the Companies
Act, 1956 and the Com panies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 1975 arenotapplicable to the Company,

In our opinion the Company has an internal audit S¥stem commensurate with the size and nature of
its business,

We have been informed that the Central Government has not prescribed maintenance of cost
records under Section 209(1)(d) ofthe Com panies Act, 1956,

Certain isolated instances of delay in payment of Tax Deducted at Source have been observed
during the course of our audit, which has since been complied by the company by making
payment of the Tax Deducted at Source along with interest. Except that the Company is regular in
depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
investor education protection fund, employee’s state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax,
custom duty, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it

The Company has no accumulated losses as on 31 March 2013, The Company has not incurred
cash losses during the financial year covered under the audit nor in the financial year immediately
preceding such financial vear,

In our opinion the €ompany is not a chit fund or 3 nidhi / mutual benefit fund/ society. Therefore
the provisions of clause 4 (xiii) of the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable
tothe company,

Inauropinion the company is notdealing in or tradingin shares, securities debenturesand other
investments, Accordingly the Provisions of clause 4 | xiv) of the Companies {Auditor's Report) Order,
2003 are nat applicableto the com pany,

The Company has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial
institutions during the year. Therefore the provisions of clause 4 (xv) of the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order, 2003 arenotapplicable tathe company.

The Company has not raised term loan during the year. Therefore the Provisions of clause 4 {xvi) of
the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable tothe company,

According to the information and explanations given to us and On an overall examination of the
Balance Sheet of the Company, we are of the opinion that there are no funds raised on short-term
basis that have been used forlong-term investments,
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{(xviiil According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made any
preferential allotment of Shares to the parties and companies covered in the register maintained
undersection 301 of the Act.

(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not issued any
debentures during the year covered by our audit report.

[x) During the year covered by our audit no money has been raised by Public issue & therefore the
provisions of clause 4 (xx} of the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the
company.

(i) According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the company has

been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

For Gadgil & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No: 102876W

Dushyant A. Gadgil
Proprietor
Membership No: 17795
Date: 30" May 2013.
Place: Mumbai
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Commex Technology Limited
(Formerly known as IT People(india) Ltd.)

Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2013 ;
= : - (Tin Lacs)
| | Particiliss :Hutg| Figures at the end of I Figures at the end of
| | | no. | current rcpw_-tlng period previous reporting period

. | EQUITY AND LIABILITIES !
{1} |Sha !
(a) ' Share Capital | 3 3,102.14 I | 3,102.14 |
(b} Reserves and Surplus 4 8,791.53 803652
ic) | Money received against share warrants e —a  I— [
fi ey 11,893.67 11,138.66 |
(2) Share Application money pending [ [ “| -
allotment
(3) | Non-Current Liabilities
| ta) |Long-term borrowings [ P 444 24 |
(b} | Deferred tax liabilities (Net) - -
ich | Other Long term liabilities - - |
id) | Long term provisions —_ =1 =
[ < [ 444,24 |
(4) | Current Liabilities | | |
| tal |Short-term borrowings [ 10,00 =
(b} | Trade payables 612.99 Q.08 |
{c) | Other current liabilities 7 1.314.19 9259
{d) | Short-term provisions 8 461,12 36442
:_ 2,398.30 457.09
TOTAL 14,291.97 12,039.99 |
. | ASSETS [
(1) | Non-current assets
{a) | Fixed assets 9 |
(I Tangible assets 639.20 707.69
{ii} Intangible assets 659.15 1,004.53 |
{ili) Capital work-in-progress 1.730.97 I 1.73134 |
(iv} Intangible assets under development L . - '
3,029.32 3,443.57
(b) | Mon Current Investments 10 5,792.04 579204
{c) | Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 1 71.23 71.23
(d} | Long Term Loans and Advances = -
(e | Other Non-Current Assets - <
8,892.59 9,306.83
(2] Current Assets
(@} | Current investments 10 175.75 75.75
(b) | Inventories - g
[c) | Trade Receivables 12 813,02 696.21
id} | Cash and Cash Equivalents 13 azn 317.76
ie} | short-Term Loans and Advances 14 4,363.27 1,635.25
ifl | Other Current Assets 15 10.12 8.19
TOTAL __5,399.38 2,733.16 |
Significant accounting policies 2 v 1429197 1203999
| Notes to accounts 22
As per Our Report of Even Date Annexed " For & On Behalf of Board of Directors
For Gadgil & Co.
Firm Registration No. 102876W
Chartered Accountants
Dushyant A. Gadgil Ketan Sheth Jayant Mitra Vineet Kakkad
Proprietor Managing Director Director Company Secretary
M.No.: 17795
Place: Mumbai

Date: 30™ May 2013.
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Commex Technology Limited
{Fermerly known as IT People{india] Ltd.)
standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2013 {%in Lacs)
; \ el Mote  Figures for the current Figures for the previous
Particulars

| no. reporting period r-p-nrﬂn_g p_nrlo_-d B
A I CONTINUING OPERATION |
16 2.370.0n | 1414.41 |

I | Revenue from operations
Il | Otherincome 179153 = _
t Total Revenue (1 +11] | 286158 __1,503.03
IV | Expenses:
Cost of material consumed
| Purchase of Stock -in -Trade 5 i
Changes in inventories of finished goods =1
work-ln- progress and Stock-in-Trade B — =] e
| | - | =
| Employee benefits expense 18 | 680.49 | 45051
| Finance costs [ 19 66.77 | 22n
Depreciation and amortization expense 20 | 418.12 284,37
Other Expenses 21 | 28879 | 5936
Total expenses | 145416 . 836.34
V  Profit before exceptional and | inezell T
extraordinary items and tax (Ill - IV) [ 100738 64548
| 1 1
| VI | Exceptional items -t 5
VIl | Profit before extraordinary items and tax | o 1
(v -i) 100738 5 646.48
i |
Vil | Extraordinary Items | |
1% | Profit before tax (VI - V) | 1,007.38 [ sasas
X | Tax expense:
1) Current 1ax 173.00 40,00
Less: MAT credit entitlement L {173.00] | =
Met Current Tax = 40.00
{2) Deferred tax L = _ _—_—

| Xl | Profit (Loss) for the pericdfreom | i

' continuing operations (1X - X} 1,007.38 606.48 |
| B | DISCONTINUING OPERATION -
| Xl | Profit (Loss) from discontinuing | d f !
| operations 2] i -]

: Xill | Tax expense of discontinuing operations =1 I -

XV | Profit/(Loss] from Discontinuing [ | [ =
operations (after tax) (X1 - X1} [ = [ -
Profit {Loss] for the period (X1 + XIV) | 1,007.38 [ 606.48
TOTAL OPERATION
XVl | Earmings per equity share:
{1} Basic 0.65 0.39
12) Diluted = -
Significant accounting policies 2
Motes to accounts 22

nz

As par Our Report of Even Date Annexed For & On Behalf of Board of Directors
For Gadgil & Co.

Firm Reglstration Mo. 10287 8W

Chartered Accountants

Dushysnt A. Gadall Ketan Sheth Jayant Mitra Vineet Kakkad
piacnissonid Managing Director Director Company Secretary
M.MNa.: 17795

Place: Mumbai

Date: 307 May 2013 i |
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Commex Technology Limited

{Formerly known as IT People(india) Ltd.)

Standalone Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 315t March, 2013 (Zin Lacs)
g P [ Figures as at the end Figures as at the end |
Particulars of current of previous

reporting period reporting period

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit Before tax from continuing operations 1,007.38 646 48

Frofit Before 1ax from discontinuing aperations .

Profit Before Tax 1007.38 646.48

Non- Cash Adjustment To Reconcile Profit Before Tax To Net

Cash Flows

Share of {Profit/Loss from Investment in Pa renership Firm - >

Depreciation/Amartization an Continuing Operation 41812 28437

Repreciation/Amortization on Discontinuing Operation
Impairment/Othar Write-aff an Tangible/Intangible Assets
pertaining to Co ntinuing Operation

LossAProfit) on sale of Fixed Assets

Provision for Ciminution in Value of Investments in Subsidiary Co
Pravislon for Diminution in Value of Investments (Current Plus
ather Lang Term)

Provision Written Back 4.2
Prior Perind Expenses f8.82)
Net Gain on sale of Current investments

Interest Expenses 4533 22.31
Interest Income 21545 110,78)
Bividend Incomes -

Cperating Profit E loreWarking Capital Changes 1.445.37 937,77
Movements in Working Capital:

Increase/{Decreaselin Trade Pavahle 61291 64.77

Increas eTedse] in Long o

Increas ease! in Sh 1% 96,74

Increasze 2a5@] In Other Current Liabilities 1L221.60

Increase{Decreasa) in Other | ong Termm Liabilities

Becraass/{Increase) in Short Term Advanoes 2,728.02) AT
Decrease/(inzreasa) in Trade Harsival | (116.81) 8589

Decrease/Increase) in Inventorles
Becreased{Increasel in Other Current Assers
Decrease/(Increase) i Other Non- Current Assets -
Dire~ af Kerunds) = {40.00)
4% Flow from/(Used in) Operating Activities (A} 831,74 : 2,126.90

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets Incl, Intangible Assets, CWIP ) (3.87) {1.314.48)
Capital Advances 3

Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assers
Proceeds of Mon- Current Inve Strrrenes

Purchase of Non Current Ifnvestments {504
P sEeAt Investiment 10030 175, "5)
Froceeds from Saled Matumnty, of urrernt Investiment

Inyvefmeants in dank Deposing (Ravina Ordgginal Matuia  mcrs

than thiee months

Redemptaion/Maturity of Bank Deposits thaving anaginal maturit

oF more than three moenihs

Interest Recelved 25,45 10.75

Dividend Received from Subsicjar ¥ Company
Dividend Heceivad %
Mat Cash Flow fram/[Used in} Investing Activities |B) {7B.42) (1,3B4.45)
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Commex Technology Limited
{Fermerly known as IT Pecople(india) Ltd.)
standaluna I:I:h F]ow Statement for thi year ended 31st March, 2013 i#in Lacs)
Figures as at the end | Flgum as at the end
Particulars of current of previous |
reporting peried | reporting period

Proceeds from Issuance of Equuty Share Capital -
Proceeds from Issuance of Preferance Share Capital - -

| Proceeds from Long Term Borrowings . 450.00
| Repayment of Long Term Barrowings , (444.24) (5.76)
| Proceeds from Shart Term Borrowings ' 10.00 -
Repayment of Short Term Borrowings . (652.91)
Interest Paid (45.33) (22:31)
| Dividend Paid on Equity Shares (217.15) (186.13)
Dividend Paid on Preference Shares - -
Tax on Equity Dividend Paid (35.22) | (309} |
Tax on Preference Dividend Paid ! = A
Net Cash Flow from/(Used in) Financing Activities [C) (731.94) | IMT.HIIH |
| Met Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (278.62) 29515
| Cash & Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 32595 | 2 3080
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the End of the year | 4733 32595
| Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents ' =
| CashinHand 4.33 0.29
Cheque/Drafts on Hand  with Banks on - . -
- Current Account 3288 26.77
- Deposits Account . 290.70
- Deposits Account (Margin) 12 819

Unpaid Dividend Accounts® ;| =
Unpaid Matured Deposits® . - n
Unpaid Matured Debentures® e o .
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents E 47.33 325.95

* The company can utilize these balances only towards settlement of the respective unpaid dividend, upaid maturity
deposits and unpaid matured debenture liabilities.

As per Our Report of Even Date Annexed For & On Behalf of Board of Directors
For Gadgil & Co.

Firm Registration No. 102876W

Chartered Accountants

Dushyant A. Gadgil Ketan Sheth Jayant Mitra Vineet Kakkad
Proprietor Managing Director Director Company Secretary
M.No.: 17795

Place: Mumbai

Date: 30™ May 2013.
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Notes Forming Parts of Accountsason 31 “March, 2013
Note No.1

1. curpnratelnfnnnatlnn

Commex Technology Limited ( Formerly known as IT People (India) Ltd.) is a Company promoting
software products and solutions to the capital and commodities markets and IT Consulting Services
and solutions to cg mpanies worldwide. The Company is listed at the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
(BSE).

Software products includes products, solutions and services division for the financial and capital
markets addressing Stock and Commodities Exchange, intermediary Brokerage House, Merchant
banking Operation and Financial servicesin India and Overseas.

Incorporationand Registration

*Commex Technology Limited” was originally incorporated as a Private Limited Company with the
name “Global e-Com {India) Private Limited” an 24™ January 2000, under Companies Act, 1956, and
was issued a certificate of in corporation bearing number 1 1-123796 of 2000 by the Registrar of
Companies Maharashtra. The Company became 3 Py blic Limited Co mpany on 8" Februar v 2000 and
the name of the Company was cha nged to“Global e-Com ( India) Limited’, thereafter, on 11" April 2000
the name ofthe Company was againchanged to“Balwas e-Com India Limited"

The Company subsequently on 28" Octo ber 2003 changed its name to"Starmax Infomedia Limited"
and was issued with a fresh certificate of Incorporation fonsequent upon change of nare on its
acquisition by T People Private Limited"

The Company su bsequently on 22 November, 2004 chan ged its name to“|T People (india) Limited”
and was issued a fresh certificate of Incorporation co nsequent upon cha nge of name bea ring number
L72900MH2000PLC123 /96 by the registrar of Companies, Ma harashtra. Further gn 14™ November,
2011 the name of the Companywas again changed to“Commaex Technology Limited”

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
2.1 Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in con formity with Indian GAAP requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenies, expense
and liabilities and disclosures of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting Period. Although
these estimates are based on the managements best xnowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could results in the Outcomes requiring a
material adjustment to the c3 rrying amounts of assets or lia bilities in future periods.
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Tangible Fixed Assets

Fixed assets, are stated at cost, net of accumulated de preciation and accumulated impairment losses,
if any. Cost comprises purchase price, borrowing costs if capitalization criteria met and directly
attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for the intended use. Any trade
discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price. Subsequent expenditure related
to an items of fixed assets is added to its book value only of it increases the future benefits from the
existing assets beyond its previously assessed standards of performance. All other expenses on
existing fixed assets, including day- to day repair and maintenance expenditure and cost of replacing
parts, are changed to the statement of profit & loss for the period during which such expenses are
incurred.

Depreciation onTangible Fixed Assets

Till 31" March 2003 Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided on straight-line method at the
rates and in the manner prescribed in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 195 6.Depreciation on fixed
assets is calculated on straight line basis using the rates arrived at based on useful lives estimates by
the management or those prescribed under the schedule XIV to the Companies Act 1956, whicheveris
higher. The company has used the following rates to provide depreciation on its fixed assets,

Keeping in view the wear and tear and the actual realizable value of the fixed assets, the Company has

provided depreciation from 1" April, 2004 on Straight Line Method at the higher rates than as
prescribed by the Companies Act. The depreciation as per Act and as per books in respect of the fixed
assetsisasunder.

Depreciation Rate | Depreciation HatnI Depreciation Depreciation

Particulars

as per
Companies Act
%

as per Books
%

as per
Companies Act
T

as per
Books
I

Plant & Machinery

4.75

45.00

4,304

40,775

Furniture & Fittings

6.33

8.00

31,00,648

3918671

Office Equipment

4.75

25.00

35,150

1.85,000

Computer Accessories

16.21

50.00

58,367

1,80,035

Total

31,98,469

43,24,481

As a result of the above, the Depreciation provision for the year is higher by ¥ 11,26,012/- and
consequently the Profit for the year ended is lower by ¥ 11,26,012/-, This change was made w.ef. 1st
April,2004 in case of the company and hence the Reserves to date of the company are lower by ¥
9.41,85,140/-

Further the Management has written off the Fixed Assets at the Rates higher than prescribed under

the Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956, keeping in view their impairment due to the
technological obsolence prevalent in the Information Techniology Sector, so as to make adequate
provision for Impairment of the said Assets, as per the Accounting treatment prescribed under the
Accounting Standard 26 on Impairment of Assets (A5 28) issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.
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2.4

2.5

Impairment of Tangible and Intangible Assets

The company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an i dication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an assets is required, the
company estimates the assets recoverable amount. An assets recoverable amount is the higher of an
assets or cash generating units (CGU) net selling price and its value in use. The recoverable amount js
determined for an individuals assets, unless the assets does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets, Where the carrying amount of an assets or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the assets is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre - tax discounts rate that reflects current market assessment of time value of
money & risk specific to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market transactions are
taken into account, if available, If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation
model is used.

The company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations which
are prepared separately for each of the company's CGU to which the individual assets are allocated.
These budgets and forecast calculations are generally covering a period of Five (5) Years. For longer
periods along term growth rate is calculated and applied to projects future cash flows after the 5 (Five)
Years.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognized in
the statement of profit & loss, except for previously revalued tangible fixed assets where the
revaluation reserves up to the amount of any previous revaluation,

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets aver its
remaining useful life.

An assessment is made at each reporting dates as to whether there is any indication that previously
recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the

amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. The reversal is limited so that would have been
determined, net of depreciation had no impairment loss has been recognized for the assets in prior
years. Such reversal is recognized in the statement of profit and loss unless the assets is carried at a
revalued amountin which case the reversal is treated asa revaluation increase,

Investments

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the
date on which such investments are made are classified as current investments. All other investments
areclassified aslong term investments.

On initial recognition all investments are matured at cost. The cost comprise purchase price and

directly attributable acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties. If an investment is
acquired, or partly acquired by the issue of shares or other securities the acquisition cost is the fair value

investmentacquired, whichever is mare clearly evident.
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2.6

2.7

Currentinvestment are carried in the financial statement at lower cost and fair value determined onan
individual: investment basis. Long term investment are carried at cost. However, provision for
diminutioninvalue is made to recognize a decline other than temporary in the value of the investment.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net disposal proceeds is
charged or credited to the statement of profit & loss account.

Revenue Recognized

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
company and the revenue can be reliable measured. The followings specific recognition criteria must
also be met before revenue is recognized

Income From Services

Revenues from contract priced on a time and material basis are recognized when services are
rendered and related costs are incurred.

Revenues from turnkey contracts, which are gernerally time bound fixed price contracts, are
recognized over the life of the contracts using the proportionate completion method, with contract
costs determining the degree of completion, foreseeable losses on such contracts are recognized
when probable.

Revenues from sale of software licenses are recognized upon delivery where there is no customization
required. In case of customization the same is recognized over the life of the contract using the
proportionate completion method,

Revenues from maintenance contracts are recognized pro-rata over the period of the contract.
Revenuesare reported net of discounts

Foreign Currency Transaction

The Company has the billing process whereby it bills its overseas clients in INR and the amount is

remitted by the overseas clients by converting the equivalent local currency equivalent to the Billing
made inINR.

Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are retranslated using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting

date Mon monetary items which are measured in terms of historical cost denominated in foreign
currency are reported using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction. Mon monetary items
which are measures at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in foreign currency are
transferred using the exchange rate at the date when such value was determined.
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2.8

Income Taxes

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tayx, Current income ‘ax Is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authoritiesin accordance with the IncomeTax Act, 196 l,enactedin Indija
and tax laws prevailing in the Tespective tax jurisdictign where the Company operates. The tax rates and
tax laws used 1o tompute the amount are those that are enacted or substantjaﬂy enacted at the
feporting date. Current income tax relating to items recognized directly in equity is recognized in
equity and not in the statement of profit and loss.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognized for al| taxable timing differences, Deferred tax assets are
recognized for deductible timing difference only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future ta xable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized. In situations where the company has una bsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses al|
deferred tax assets are récognized only if there s virtual certainly supporting evidence that they can be
realized against future taxable profits,

In situation where the co mpany is entitled tg 5 tax holiday under the Income Tax Act 1961 enacted in
India or tax laws Prevailing in the Tespective tax jurisdiction where it operates no deferred tax (3 ssetsor
liabilities) s recognized in respect of timing difference which reverse during the tax heliday peripg to
the extent the Company's gross total income is subjecteq to the deduction during the tax holiday
Period. Deferred tax in respect of timing difference which reverse afiar the tax holiday period is
recognized in the year jn which the timing differences originate, However the company restricts
recognition of deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually
Certain as the case may be that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax as5sets can be realized, For recognition of defarrad taxes, the timing differences which
originate first are considered to reverse first.

At each reporting date, the Company reassessas unrecognized deferreq tax assets, |t recognizes
Unrecognized deferred tax a55ets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually
certain as the case mMay be that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realized,

virtually as the case may be that sufficient future taxable income will e available against which
deferred tax 455815 can be realized, Any such write down is reversed to the extent that it becomes
reasonably certain or virtually certain as the Case may be that sufficient future taxable income will be
available,

Deferred tax assets and deferrad tax liabilities are offsetif 5 legally enforces ble right exists to set off

current tax assets against current tax liabj lities and the deferred tax assets and deferred taxes relates to
the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority,
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Minimurm alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the statement of profitand loss as current 1ax.

The company recognizes MAT credit available as an assets only to the extend that there is convincing
evidence that the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period Le. the period for
which MAT credit is allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the company recognizes MAT
credit as an assets in accordance with the Guidance Mote on Accounting for credit available of
minimum alternate tax under Income Tax Act 1961. The said assets is created by way of credit to the
staternent of profit and loss and shown as “MAT credit Entitlement”. The company reviews the MAT
credit entitlement assets at each reporting date and writes down the assets to extent the company
does not have convincing evidence thatitwill pay normal tax during the specified period.

Earnings Pershare.

Basics earnings pershare are calculated by dividing the net profit and loss for the period attributable to

equity shareholders (after deducting preference dividend and attributable taxes) by the weighted
average number of equity <hares outstanding during the period. Partly paid equity shares are treated
as a fraction of an equity sharesto the extent that they are entitled to participatein dividend related to
fully paid equity shares during the reporting period. The weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issues bonus element in a right
shares, split issue and reverse share split {consolidation of shares) that have changed the number of
equity shares outstanding, withouta correspon dence change in resources.

Employment Benefits

The Company's contribution to provident fund is accounted on accrual basis and is charged to the
profit and loss account.

Mo provision has been con sidered necessary towards gratuity since none of the employees have put in
the qualified number of years of service with the Company.

Provisions

Provisions is recognized when the company has present obligation as a results of past events. Itis
possible that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the reporting date. These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to
reflect the current best estimates.

Where the company expects some of all of a provision to be reimbu rsed for example under Insurance

Contract, the re-imbursement is recognized as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is
virtually certain. The expenses relating to any provision is presented in the state ment of profitand loss
net ofany reimbursement.

Warranty Provisions

Provisions for warranty related costs are recognized when the products is sold or service provided.
Provision is based on historical experience. The estimate of such warranty related costs is revised
annually.
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2,12

2.13

Contingent Liabilities

A contingent liability possible obligation that arises from past e.ents whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non- occy rrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the company or a present obligation that is not recognized becauseitis not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in
extremely rare cases where there is liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured
reliably. The company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the
financial statement.

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow statement comprises cash at bank andinhand
and shortterm investments with an original maturity of three months or less,
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Commex Technology Limited
(Formerly known as IT Peoplel(india) Ltd.)
Notes forming part of accounts as on 31" March, 2013
Note 3: Share Capital {Zin Lacs|
: Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of
Particulars — ~ current r!:pm_'ting__pei_'hd | previous reporting period

Note 'A

Share Capital |

Authorised '

26,25,00,000 Equity Shares Of 2/- each and
27 50,00,000 unclassified shares

| 600000 6,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid - up '
11 55,537,090 Equity Shares of T2/- each Fully paid up
(Ot of above shares 1,08,24,600 (RY. 4.50,05,000) equity
| shares of Ta/- | | . -
each fully paid up upon conversian of 2,16,492 GDR (PY.
| 9,00,100 GDR) @ 50 equity shares per GDR [ ( |
(PY. 10,47,72,490 Equity Shares of T2/~ each fully paid 2,311.94 209545 |
| upl | | |
| Global Depository Receipts (GDRI ' . |
7,530,198 GDR each representing 50 equity shares of T 2/- |
| each fully paid up
{PY.10,06,690 GDR representing 50 Equity sharesof T2/ | 79020 | 1006.69 |
| gach fully paid upl —_—— et
| _3:,_1 Ult._lﬂ’f 3!,_'!_02.1_1!
| Total Share Capital | 3,024 3,024
a. Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period Equity Shares
Figures as at the end of Figures as at the end of |
t od |
- | current reporting peri _ previous reporting period
 Ne. z No. z
[ inLacs in Lacs in Lacs in Lacs
e e e | AR
At the beginning of the period 1,047.72 2,005.45 1,047.72 2,095.45
issued during the period - On conversion of GDR 108.25 21649 - -
issued during the period - Bonus |ssue - 5
issued during the period - ESOP - - - -
| Outstanding at the end of the period —iasse7 | 23194 104772 ~2,005.45
Reconciliation of the Global Depository Receipt outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the period

Global Depository Receipt (GDR)

Figures at the end of Figures at the end of
current reporting period previous reporting period |
Particulars
Mo. g Ho. T
inLacs  inlacs inLacs in Lacs

At the beginning of the period 10.07 1,006.69 10.07 1,006.69
igsued during the period - - - -
Lass :converted into Equity Shares during the period (217} (21649
Outstanding at the end of the period 7.50 | 790.20 | 1,006.69

a1
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Commex Technology Limited
(Formerly known as IT People(india) Ltd.)
Notes forming part of accounts as on 31" March, 2013

NOTE NO, 3, SHARE CAPITAL
b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares

The company has only one class of the shares having a par value of ¥ 2/- per shares. Each holder of equity shares is
entitled to one vote per share,

In the event of liquidation of the company.the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets
of the company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proporation ta the number
of equity shares held by the shareholders.

. Terms/rights attached to Global Depository Receipt (GDR)

The Global Depository Receipts ("GDRs") represented by this certificate are each issued in respect of 50 equity
Sharesof par value ¥ 2/- each (the "Shares”) in Commex Technology LimitediFormerly Known as IT People {India)
Limited) (the "Company") pursuant to and subject to a Depository agreement dated 18th May, 2009, and made
between the Company and Deutsche Bank Trust Company America’s Depasitory and/or any other Depository which
may from time to time be appointed under the agreement (the "Depository”) (such agreement, as amended from time
tatime, being hereinafter referred to as the"Deposit Agreement”).

d. Details of sharesholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

| . Figures at the end of Figures at the end of
nt rtin iod i
| Particulars curre i‘lpﬂl g perio | previous repfmng periqd
No. % holding No. % holding
in Lacs in the class in Lacs in the class
| Equity shares of ¥ 2/- each fully paid
I Skyline Capital Pyt Ltd. 627.04 40,43 570.08 36,75

As per records of the company, including its register of shareholders/ members and other declarations received from
shareholders regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial ownership of
shares
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Commex Technology Limited
(Formerly known as IT Peoplelindia) Ltd.)
Motes forming part of accounts as on 31" March, 2013
NOTE 4: RESERVES & SURPLUS . - g o 0N
" Figures at the end of Figures at the end of
| Particulars current reporting period | previous reporting period |
| securities premium account (Equity Shares) |
Balance as per the last financial statements 6,288.20 6,288.20
[ Add:- Premium on Equity Shares - 2
| Less:- amounts utilized towards issue of fully paid up
bonus shares | __—-':_ — | | T D T |
Securities premium Equity Shares Closing Balance | | 6,288.20 ___6,288.20 |
Sec| account (GDR]
Balance as per the last financial statements 3,146.20 314620 |
Add:- Premium on GDR % s i
Less:- amounts utilized towards issue of fully paid up | [
bonus shares e = [ : | ]
Securities premium GDR Closing Balance -5 ‘“Jﬂj 314620
| | |
General Reserve | | | [
Balance as per the last financial statements 1,721.10 . | 1,721.10
Add:- amounts transferred from surplus balance in the
staternent of profit & loss B
| | et -
General Reserve Closing Balance [ L7210 | 1,721.10
Forfieted Equity Shares
Balance as per the last financial statements 278.63 278,63
Add:- amounts transferred \——‘
S|
Forfieted Equity Shares Closing Balance 37663 | 278.63
surplus/(deficit) in the statement of P&L |
; Balance as per the last financial staternents | (289.46) | {675.02)
| Provision made earlier years written back - | 4.1
| Profit/{Loss) for the year 100738 | 606.48
71752 64.33)
Less - Appropriation |
Proposed final equity dividend I 21715 | 186.13
Praovision for Dividend Distrbution Tax 3522 | | 30.19
Prior period Expenses \  _ = | | _BAR”}
252.37 ) 22514 [
Surplus/(d the st of P&L | . 46554 ___(289.46)
[
I S  EEPVRRO
Provision for diminution of value of investment 13,108.14) (3,108.14
Total Reserves & Surplus . 879133 | | 803652
MOTE 5: LONG TERM BORROWINGS
Mon Current Portion Current Mi-tl.;ll'iti!;-
Particulars i B I .- s
31.03.13 310332 | 31.03.13 31.03.12
LONG- TERM BORROWINGS
Term Loans
{Secured against Property Lease Rent Receivable) = 444 24 - -
Total Long- term borrowings _444-1-4 =

&3




rL,uaulgc:]

Thirteenth Annual General Meeting 2012-2013
== == = = — .

Fuwiriug Tinkengas

Commex Technology Limited
(Formerly known as IT People(india) Ltd.)
Notes forming part of accounts as on 31"March, 2013

NOTE 6: SHORT TERM BORROWINGS {¥in Lacs)
: _— o - - Figures asatendof | F;g_um asatendof |
Particulars current reporting period  previous reporting period
SHORT- TERM BORROWINGS | | |
Principal '
-Director 10.00 | =
-Other - E
10.00 _ i
Interest | - = o
1000 [

Total Short- term borrowings

MNOTE 7: OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Particulars

Other Liabilities
Interest free SecurityDeposits from Lesseec
Emplovees Profession Tax Payable
ESIC Payable
Employees PF Payable
| TDS Payable
Service Tax Payable
MWVAT Parable
|Others

S0 ™D an oD

Total Other Current Liabilities

NOTE 8: PROVISIONS
Particulars

Provision for employee benefits
Pravision for Gratuity
Provision for Leave Encashment

Others Provisions

Provisions for Expenses

Provision for MAT

Provision for Dividend Distribution Tax
Provision for Proposed (iv. 2010-11
Provision for Proposed Div. 2011-12
Provision for Proposed Div, 2012-13

Total Provisions

Figu;s_n atendof | Figur_es-;s_nt end of |

current reporting period previous reporting period |
11.00 86.00 |
0.04 0.01
040 0.39
0.0 0.01
16.78 | 1.18
0D.02 -
11022 -
117573 | 500 | |
1.314.19. 5259 |
1,314.19 92,55
I_‘ong -Tlm_'n | S_hm't -Term i
31.03.13 310312 31.03.13 31.03.12
- 196 8.40
- . 2.46 239
- =1 442 10.79 |
9.09 96.05
= 184,56 40,00
7 - 35.22 30,19
- - - 1.26
-| - 0.69 186.13
e -1 2173 - |
456.70 353.63
T a#az 364.42
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Commex Technology Limited
(Formerly known as IT People(india) Ltd.)
Notes forming part of accounts as on 31 March, 2013

NOTE 10: INVESTMENTS

Particulars

Investments (Valued at Cost unless stated
otherwise)

| & | Unguoted equity instruments

Universal Commaodity Exchange Ltd

! =/3,00,00,000 Shares of T 10/- each (Face Value T 10/-
(PY.3,00,00,000 Shares of ¥ 10/- each Face Value 2

[ 10/<)

Investment in Subsidiaries

Overseas Subsidiaries

Orient Information Technology FZLLC-UAE
(60 Shares of AED Dirhams 1,00,000 each)
{PY. 60 Shares of AED Dirhams 1,00,000 each)

Indian Subsidiaries

IT Capital Services Private Limited

{10,10,000 s5hares of T 10/~ each (Face Value T 10/}
(BY, 10,710,000 Shares of T. 10/- each (Face Value |
Ta0/-)

{Out of which 10,00,000 shares are issued at
premium of T 190/- each}
(EY. 10,10,000 Shares of T 10/- each (Face Value T10/-)

B | Investmentin Gold
5065 GMS [Previous Years GMs 2765)
| {Market Value T 1,76,62,365/- Previous Year

T77.53,060/-)
' Total Investments.

| e

NOTE 11: DEFERRED TAX

Particulars

De Liabilities
Fixed Assets : impact of differences between tax
depreciation and depreciation/amortization charged for

the financial reporting

Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities |
Deferred Tax Assets
Carried Forward Losses under Income Tax Act, 1961
Gross Deferred Tax Assets
Net Deferred Tax (Assets)

MNon - Current |
31.02.33 31.03.a2

3,000.00 3,000.00

791.04 | 791.04

2,001.00 2,001.00 |

131.03.13

{Fin Lacs)

Current
31.03 12

_ 5,792.04

Figures at end of

87

Figures at end of

current reporting period previous reporting period

71.23
7123
_71.23
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Commex Technology Limited
(Formerly known as IT People(india) Ltd.)
Notes forming part of accounts as on 31" March, 2013
NOTE 12: TRADE RECEIVABLES

{Tin Lacs)
- e e S b i

' Non - Current Current

— | =5z s e
articulars ‘!.03_.13 31.03.12

| 310333 | 310302 |

Outstanding for a period of exceeding Six months
from the date. they are due for payment

| secured considerd good - |
unsecured, considered good 56231 “

Provision for doubtful receivables . = | -
Wi — ] s SN
Other rec eeivables [~ = F - = -
secured considerad good & -
unsecured, considered good ! 250,72 | 696,21
Provision for doubtful receivables | ] =
o :L___.;'LZ:__.___._:_::___J_E-E L 096321
Total (A+8) T R 813 12 696,27

NOTE 13: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Pasticis Non - Current Current
At 30313 | 310392 | 310393 | angenz

Cash and cash equivalents

Balance with Bank

On Current accour, - - 3288 26,77

Depasits with original maturity of less than three

months - - - 290,70
T S 3288 31747

Cash on hand - = 4.33 0.29

Other bank balance

Margin Money deposit . = 1002 | 8.19
: = L A

. > 47.33 325.95
Amount Disclosed undar Other Current Assets - - 10,12 B.19

— T Wi
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Commex Technology Limited
{Formerly known as IT People(India) Ltd.)
Notes forming part of accounts as on 31"March, 2013

L
NOTE 14: LOANS AND ADVANCES e
L Te Short Term
Particulars | D el 1 -
31.0?_-.13 | 31.03.12 N 31.03.13 _ 31.03.12
A |Capital advances
secured considered good = » - =
Unsecured considered good | =l = - = |
| B |Security Deposits
Secured considered good = . 1384 | 319
Unsecured considered good : =] 245000 20000 - =]
2,463.84 3.19
| € |Loans and advances to related parties
I Secured considered good -| = Y
Unsecured, considered good | ! L 233.21
| - & 2331
| D in cash or kind |
| |secured considered good I x T g -
Unsecured considered goad [ =1 - | _1,39986 | 114156
= - 1,399.86 |  1,141.96
E |Other loans & advances (Unsecured considered good) [
Advance 1o employees - " 013 | 0.20
Balance with statutory / government authorities - . 197.37 nae
Others [ - ci @553 2 23553 |
| T T _47385| 25689 |
Total (A+B+C+D+E} 435327 183525 |
NOTE 15: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS e e -
Particulars { _ Mo Clreer ! P £o=- 4
_ : e, - 31.03.13 | 31&3_“12 | 31.03.13 _ 31.03.12
| Unsecured considered geod unless stated otherwise
Mon-Current bank balances | 10.12 B.19
[ = = 11 T B9 |
| Others [ [
| Interest accrued on fixed deposits - = - - |
- === = =1
Total (A+B) e 1012 | = 8.19
NOTE 16: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
. P I Figures for the . Figures for the
articulars current reporting period previous reporting period
Revenue from Operations
Sale of IT services 5546 1,414.41
Sale of I Products 231456, oo )
Revenue from Operation (net] 2,370.01 [ 1,.414.41

B9
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Commex Technology Limited
(Formerly known as IT People(india) Ltd,)

Notes forming part of accounts as on 31" March, 2013
NOTE 17: OTHER INCOME

Particulars

Interest Income on
Interest on Bank Fixed Deposit
Other Interast

Other Non Operating Income
Rent
Other Non Operating Incame

Total Other Income

NOTE 18: EMPLOYEE BEMEFIT EXPENSES
Particulars

Employee Benefit Expenses

Salary & Wages and Bonus

Software Product Deueiupment,rmplementatmn &
Maintenance Cost

Contribution to provident & ather fund

Leave Encashment Expenses

Staff welfare EXpEnsas

Llrt;l‘&upmygﬂ_tm
NOTE 19: FINANCE cOsT

Particulars

Finance Cost
Interest on Secured Loan
Other Interpst

Bank charges

Other Finance Cost

Total Financial Expense

NOTE 20: DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES

Particulars

. and amortization
Depreciation Of Tangible Fixed Assers
Depreciation OFf Intangible Fixed Assets

(¥in Lacs)
Figures for the |
Previous reporting period |

Figures for the
Current reporting period

21.74 077 |
N 10,01
] 25,45 e 10.78
66.07 7781
—— . 0.03 |
_ 5607 L F7eq
9153 8862
Figures for the Figures for the
current reporting period previous reporting period I
65.44 13.66 |
61248 476.39
0.07 oz
2.48 0.04
0.02 0.24
__680.49 L ____490.57
Figures for the Figures for the |
current reporting period previous reporting period |
45,33 14.00
0.0 0.20
0a7 0.18
21.25 .92
877 231
= E—— s - |
Figures for the Figures for the [
current reporting period previous reporting period I
I
| 7166 | 67.90
| 34645 | 21647
— Sem]
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Commex Technology Limited
{Formerly known as IT Peoplelindia) Ltd.}
Motes forming part of accounts as on 31" March, 2013

Mote No 21: OTHER EXPENSES B (zin Lacs)
Figure for the current Figure for the previous
Pariiculars reporting period reporting period I
Power and Fusl 4,93 215
Rent .
Repairs to Building 1.58 087
Repalrs to Machinery 0.26 019
Repairs - Vehicle - -
Repairs - Others . [ 0.05
Insurance 0.05 0.41
Rates & Taxus 118.95 6.29
Auditors Remuneration 374 3.74 |
Borkerage 275 -
{Business Promaotion 0.86 | 093
Communication Expenses 299 280
|Company Secretarial Expenses 11.32 813
Directors Sitting Fees 1.00 0.80
Donation 2.00 -
|nfrastructure Cost 212 0.22
|Office Expenses 10,80 659
Postage & Courier Charges 033 1.11
Printing & Staticnary 0.57 1.39
|Professional Charges 8.84 19.90
software Development Charges 100.51
Miscellaneous Expenses 618 3.79
I'_ B 288.79 =1 "3 59.36
Figure for the current Figure for the previous |
Particulars I reporting period reporting period
| Payment to Auditor I 3
As Auditor ' |
| Audit fees 240 240|
| Tax audit fees [ 040 | 040 I
Limnited Review = e e =
280 280
[Taxation matter = -
Company law matters 0.5 035
Management services : =
Other services (certification fees) 0.59 0.59
Reimbursement of expenses | = -
' 0.94 — 0.94 |
_Payment to Auditors ___ 3798 . 3.74

91
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Note No. 22

The Company is engaged in the Infarmation Technology Solutions Services, which cannot be
expressed In any generic unit. Hence it is not possible to give quantitative details of sales and certain
information as required under paragraphs 3, 4C and 4D of part |l of 5chedule Vi to the Companies Act,

1956.
2. Earnings in Foreign Exchange during the year:
Partiéoliig 201213 201112
T T
Information Technology Solutions Services 55,45,600/- 14,14,40,967 /-
Tﬂtll 55_.45,‘““;‘ 1 4;1 4;4“:“?!‘"
3. Expenditure in Foreign Currency: Nil (Previous Year Nil)
4, In the opinion of the management, Current Assets, Loans and advances are realizable at the values
represented in accounts.
5. The balance of Trade Receivables, Trade Payables, Loans & adva nces, Deposits, etc are subject to
confirmation.
6. As per the infarmation available with the Com pany, there are no small- scale industrial underta kings
towhom an amount of Rupees one lakh or more was outsta nding for more than 30 days.
7. Related Party Disclosures:
A. Particulars of Related parties:
5r. No. Name of Related Party Nature of Relationship |

Skyline Capital Pit. Ltd.

Associate Company ~ Share Holding

Universal Cornmodity Exchange Ltd,

Associate Company - Share Holding

Mr. Ketan Sheth

Key Managerial Person

v Mr. Jayant Mitra Additional Director
v Mr. Madhukar Chaturvedi Independent Director
Vi Subsidiaries As under

IT Capital Services Pvt. Ltd.

Wholly Owned Subsidiary

Orient Information Technology FZ LLC

Orient Information Technology INC

Wholly Owned Subsidiary

Wholly Owned Subsidiary

Orient Infotech Limited UK

Wholly Owned Subsidiary

Information Technology People WLL

Wholly Owned Subsidiary

92
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B. Transactions with Related Parties:
|_ Mame of Transactions Outstanding Ouuhndi"g_l
St. | Related | Relationship Nature of dsing Your Balance as on Balance as on
na | oy Transaction | 779 31.03.13 31.03.12
| 5 Amt. T Amt. 3
1 |Skyline Associate Unsecured
Capital Company — Loan
Private Ltd. | Share Holding | Loan Given 19,49,884/- 19,49,884/- NIL
{Formerly
IT People Earnest
Pvt. Ltd.) Deposit 24,50,00,000/- | 24,50,00,000/- MIL
7 |Ketan Sheth | Chairman & Unsecured
Managing Loan
Director Loan taken 10,00,000/- 10,00,000/- NIL
Loan Repaid
3 |Orient Wholly Loan Given 2,33,11,187/-
Information | Owned
Technology |Subsidiary Loan Given
FZ LLC Loan Repaid 233,11,187/- MNIL
4 |Universal Associate Software 23,14,55,700/- 1,95.24,662/- NIL
Commodity | Company — Development
Exchange Share Holding
Ltd
| |
B. Earning Per Shares:
( Particulars 31st March, 2013 31st March, 2012
Net Profit attributable to Equity
Share Holders T 065 039
Nominal Value of Equity Share T2 T
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9. Previous Year's figures are regrouped/ restated wherever necessary to confirm with this year's
classification

SIGNATURESTONOTENOS “1To22"

As per Our Report of Even Date For & On Behalf of Board of Directors
For Gadgil & Co.

Firm Registration No. 102876W

Chartered Accountants

Ketan Sheth Jayant Mitra Vineet Kakkad

Dushyant A. Gadgil
Managing Director Director Company Secretary

Proprietor

M.No.: 17795
Place: Mumbai
Date: 30" May 2013,
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COMMEX TECHNOLOGY LIMITED

(FORMERLY KNOWN AS IT PEOPLE (IN DIAILTD.)

Regd.Office: Dev Plaza, 508, 5th Floor, 5V Road, Opp. Fire Birgade
Andheri (West) Mumbai- 400058

ATTENDENCE SLIP

I/ We hereby record my/ our presence at the 13" Annual General Meeting held at Event Banguet, Near
Filmistan Studio, 5.V. Road, Goregaon (West), Mumbai 400062 on

DP ID No.*: L. F. No.;

Client 1D No,*: Mo. of Shares held:

_Narm_- and address of the Shareholder| s}

If Sharehalder{s},'Please sign here if Proxy, Please sign here
PROXY FORM
[DP D No.* L.F. No.;
| Client 1D No.*: Mo, of Shares held:
L |
IWe - ) of being a Member/Members of
Commex Technology Limited hereby appoint of

i _or failing him e s g e e
of _ as my/ our proxy to attend and vote for me /us and on my/our behalfat the
Annual General Meeting of the Compa ny scheduled to be held on Monday, the 30", Septemnber, 2013 and at any
adjournmentthereof,

Signedthis__~ dayof September2013. [ affix1 ]
Rupeg
Revenue ‘
| Stamp
MNOTES: B
1. The form should be signed across the stamp as per specimen signature(s) registered with the
Company,
2 The proxy form must be deposited at registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours
before the commencement of the meeting,
3. Aproxy need not be a member,

* Applicable for Investors holding shares in electronic form




To,

BOOK - POST

If undelivered, please return to :

CE&MMEX

TECHNOLOG
'I""rrwfr.nj' i;xr.'f.m:l_ga:

(Formerly known as IT People (India) Ltd.)

Dev Plaza, 506, 5th Floor,
5.V. Road, Opp. Fire Birgade,
Andheri (West), Mumbai- 400058
Tel: +91(22) 2621 2117 Fax: +91 (22) 2621 2118

www.commextechnology.com
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FORM A

(Pursuant to Clause 31(a) of Listing Agreement)

No.

Particulars

Details

Name of the Company

Commex Technology Limited
( Formerly Known as IT People (India) Ltd.)

Annual Standalone financial
statements for the year ended

31" March, 2013

Type of Audit Observation

(iii)(a) of Annexure to Independent Auditor’s Report:
Para 1: The company has advanced a loan of
X2,33,11,187/- to one of its subsidiaries. The
maximum amount involved during the year was %
2,33,11,187/- & the year end balance of loans given
to such party was X NIL. The said amount is advanced
in the course of business of the Company to make
acquisitions of new business overseas, in pursuance of
the utilization of the proceeds received on issue of
Global Depository Receipt. The said advance is
interest free and to the extent it is prejudicial to the
interest of the holding Company.

Para 2: The company has also advance a loan of
R19,49,884/- to one of its related party. The maximum
amount involved during the year was % 19,49,884/- &
the year end balance of loans given to such party was
X 19,49,884/-. The said advance is interest free and to
the extent it is prejudicial to the interest of the
Company. '

Comment on Above Observation

i

Para 1: The said amount is advanced in the course of
business of the Company to make acquisitions of new
business overseas, in pursuance of the utilization of
the proceeds received on issue of Global Depository
Receipt which has been fully repaid during the year.

Para 2: The said amount is given for the temporary
working capital requirement of Skyline Capital Private
Limited which was originally the holding company.

Frequency of Observation

Para 1 : Fourth Year and Para 2: First Year

To be Signed by:
e Managing Director

* Audit Committee Chairman

Ketan Sheth W<f\il\f\\ '

Ny i




*

Auditor of the company

Refer Our Audit Report dated 30" May 2013 On the
Standalone Financial Statements of the Company
For Gadgil & Co.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn No :102876W

‘gjfr’ ot
Dushyant A. Gadgil

Proprietor
M No. 17795




